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Use appeal of Abla !(Han received today i.e on 116.02.2024 is iocompiete on the 

score vvloc:! k rovorncd to the counsel for the appeilant for completion and 
iosuoi.olsslo'i 16 davc.

Appeal has not been flagged /marked with annexures marks.
Check list is not attached with the appeal.
Annexures of the appeal are unattested.

opy oi' eiiquiry report mentioned in-merno of appeal (Annexure-B) is not attached 
’Will! rhe appeai, .
Copy ui iidjjiigned oi'der is incomplete be completed.
Copy ol departmental appeal is not attached vyithAhe appeal be placed oia it.
Page Nos. 14, IS, 25, 26, 27 to 56 of the appeal are iilegible be rephiced by 

^j£igtbie/better orie,
Three copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in ail respect 
for Tribunal and one for each respondent may also be submitted with the appeal 
\ii file covers.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.

PESHAWAR

/2024SERVICE APPEAL NO.
r-io.

UaictS

Abid Khan, Ex-fflC No. 203, 
Police Lines, Mradan.

(APPELLANT)

VERSUS

1. The Regional Police Officer, Mardan Region, Mardan.
2. The District Police Officer, Mardan.

(RESPONDENTS)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER 
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974 
AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 22.11.2023, WHEREBY 
THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED FROM THE 
SERVICE WITH EFFECT FROM 09.03.2022 AND 
AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 29.01.2024, WHEREBY 
THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT 
WAS REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROUNDS.

PRAYER:
THAT ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS APPEAL, THE 
ORDER DATED 22.11.2023 AND 29.01.2024 MAY PLEASE 
BE SET ASIDE AND THE APPELLANT MAY KINDLY BE 
REINSTATED INTO SERVICE WITH ALL BACK AND 
CONSEQUENTIAL BENEFITS. ANY OTHER REMEDY 
WHICH THIS AUGUST TRIBUNAL DEEMS FIT AND 
APPROPRIATE THAT MAY ALSO BE AWARDED IN 
FAVOUR OF APPELLANT.



I.

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:
FACTS:

1. That the appellant was appointed in the respondent department as 
Constable in the year 2012 and has completed all his due training and 
was promoted to the rank of IHC with the passage of time. The 
appellant since his appointed has performed his duty with devotion 
and honesty, whatsoever, assigned to him.

2. That the appellant was posted as Incharge PP Shaheedian and 
02.09.2021 after arrival from routine Shabasi, he was on duly as 
mobile officer in PS Rustom Mobile where LHC Niaz Ali called him 
that he has arrested a young man along with unlicensed pistol of 30 
bore and asked to register an FIR against him on which the appellant 
replied that the accused along with case property should be brought to 
the police station Rustom and then registered an FIR against the 
accused, however LHC Niaz Ali without permission of the appellant 
as well as concerned SHO registered an FIR No.1057 dated 
01.09.2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustom against the accused Kamran on his 
own and released him on Malchaka and 02.09.2021 LHC Niaz Ali 
with the connivance of his bother LHC Tariq Ali No.627 called the 
accused ICamran to Kacheri Mardan and sent him to the judicial lock 
for the reason that on 03.09.02021,, the brother of accused Kamran 
namely Amir Sajjad with the connivance of Kamran committed a 
murder on which FIR No.889 dated; 03.09.2021 u/s 302/324/34 PPC 
PS Toru was registered in which the accused Kamran was also 
charged for the commission of offence so as to entitle the accused 
Kamran for plea of alibi in that murder case.

on

3. That on the basis of above reason charge sheet along with the 
statement of allegations were-issued to the appellant which was 
replied by the appellant in which he denied the allegation and clearly 
mentioned in his reply that neither he prepared the Murasila of the 
case nor dictate any one and stated that the instant Murasila has been 
written by LHC Niaz Ali and also brought it to the police suiiioii 
without bringing to his notice and he neither prepared judicial 
remained nor signed it and requested to send the same Ibr FSI. Ibr 
analyzing. He further stated that Niaz Ali and his brother inleniionaily 
did fi-aud and sent Kamran to judicial lock up on his bogus signature. 
(Copy of charge sheet along with statement of allegation 
attached as Annexure-A)

4. That on the basis of baseless allegations, inquiry was conducted 
against the appellant in which no opportunity of defense was provided 
to the appellant as neither statements were recorded in the presence of 
the appellant nor gave him opportunity of cross examination. 
Moreover, the inquiry officer did not conduct proper and regular 
inquiry to dig not the realty about the allegations nor sent the Murasila 
to FSL for authenticity, but de.spile the appellant was recommended

are
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for major punishment. (Copy of inquiry report is attached as
Annexure-B)

5. That show cause notice was issued to the appellant which was replied 

y him in which he again denied the allegations and gave real facts 
about the matter. (Copies of show cause notice and reply to show
cause notice are attached as Annexure-C&D)

6. That on the basis above baseless allegation, the appellant 
dismissed from service vide order dated 10.03.202’’ 
conducting proper and regular inquiry. The appellant liled 
departmental appeal which was also rejected on 05.04.2022. (Copies
AC 10.03.2022, departmental appeal and order darted
05.04,2022 are attached as Annexure-E,F&G)

was 
without

7. That the appellant then filed service appeal No.620/2022 in this 
Honorable Tribunal, which was heard and decided on 24.07.2023. The 
Honorable Tribunal allowed the appeal of the appellant, set aside the 
impugned orders and directed the respondents to conduct de-novo 
inquiry in the matter strictly in accordance with law /rules and also 
directed the respondents that the iappellant be reinstated for the 
purpose of denovo inquiry and shall be fully associated with the 
inquiry proceeding by providing him fair opportunity of personal 
neanng and cross examination. (Copy of judgment dated 24.07.2023 
is attached as Annexure-H)

8. That in the compliance of judgment; dated 24.07.2()2.T the appellain 
was reinstated into service for the purpose of denovo intiiiir\ \ ide 
order dated 22.09.2023 and charge: sheet along with statement of 
allegations were issued to the appellant, which was replied bv the 
appellant in which he denied the allegations and clearly mentioned in 
his reply that neither he prepared the Murasila of the case nor arrest 
the accused and he also neither prepared judicial remained nor simied 
It and previously requested his superiors to send the same for Fsf for 
authenticity. He further stated that Niaz Ali and his brother done all 
these illegal acts with due deliberation with accused Kamran without

superior officials. (Copies of order dated 
22.U9.2023, charge sheet along with statement of allegations and 
reply to charge sheet are attached as Annexure-I,J&K)

9. That denovo inquiry was conducted against the appellant in which 

again no proper opportunity of defense was provided to the appelliini 
as neither statements were recorded In the presence of ihe appcilani 

gave him opportunity of cross examination bul condiicied in 
questionnaire form. Moreover, the inquiry ofllcer did noi conducl 
proper and regular inquiry to dig not, the realty about the alleuations 
nor sent the Murasila lo FSL for authenticily, but despite the appcilani 
was recommended for major punishment. (Copy of de-novo inquiry 
report is attached as Annexure-L)

nor
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10. That show cause notice was issued to the appellant which was replied 
by him in which he again denied the allegations and gave the same 
stance in reply to show cause notice as given in the reply to the charge 
sheet. (Copies of show cause notice and reply are attached as 
Annexure-M)

11. That on the basis of baseless allegation and without conducting proper 
and regular inquiry, the appellant was again dismissed from service 
with effect from 09.03.2022 vide order dated 22.11.2023. the

22,11.2023 Hiedappellant aggrieved from the :order dated 
departmental appeal on 05.12.2023, which was rejected on 29.01.2024 
for no good ground. (Copies of order dated 22.11.2023, 
departmental appeal and order dated 29.01.2024 arc attached as 
Annexure-N,0&P)

12. That the appellant now comes to this Honorable Tribunal to lilc the 
instant appeal for redressal of his grievance on the loilowing grounds 
amongst others.

GROUNDS;
That the impugned orders dated 22.11.2023 and 29.01.2024 are 
against the law, rules, facts, norms of justice and material on record, 
therefore, not tenable and liable to be set aside.

That no proper and regular inquiry was conducted against the 
appellant because no proper opportunity of defence was provided to 
the appellant as neither statements were recorded in the presence oT 
the appellant nor gave him opportunity of cross examination to dig out 
the realty about the allegations, which is against the law and rules and 
as such the impugned orders are liable to set aside on this ground 
alone.

That the Honorable Tribunal clearly mentioned in its judgment dated 
24,07.2023 that the appellant shall be fully associated with the inquiry- 
proceeding by providing him fair opportunity of personal hearing and 
cross examination, but despite no proper opportunity of personal and 
cross examination was provided to the appellant which violation of 
Judgment dated 24.07,2023 of this Honorable Tribunal.

That inquiry in questionnaire form has discouraged by the superior 
courts in its various judgments, but in-spite that the inquiry officer 
conducted inquiry against the appellant in questionnaire form which is 
violation of superior courts judgments.

That the appellant clearly mentioned in his reply to the charge sheet 
that neither he prepared the Murasila of the case nor arrest the accused 
and he also neither prepared judicial remained nor signed it and

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)
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previously requested his superiors to send the same for FSI. for 
authenticity. He further stated that Niaz Ali and his brother done all 
these illegal acts with due deliberation with accused Kamran without 
informing him and the superior officials, but neither the inquiry 
officer conducted regular and proper to dig out the realty about the 
allegations nor send it to FSL for verification, which is against the 
norms of justice and fair play.

That the appellant denied the allegations in his reply to charge sheet 
and gave the real facts about the allegations, but the inquii*)- did not 
proper inquiry by considering the reply of the appellant and has 
punished the appellant for no fault: on his part, which is not tenable 
under the law.

That the appellant has right of fair defence under Article-10-A of the 
Constitution of Pakistan which was not observed by the inquiry 
committee during inquiry proceeding, which is clear violation of 
Arrticle-IO-A of the Constitution of Pakistan.

That the appellant has been condemned unheard and has not been 
treated according to law and rules.

That the appellant seeks permission of this Honorable Tribunal to 
advance others grounds and proofs at the time of hearing.

F)

G)

H)

1)

It is, therefore, most humbly iprayed that on the acceptance 
of this appeal, the order dated 22.;i 1.2023 and 29.01.2024 
please be set aside and the appellant may kindly be reinstated into 
service with all back and consequential benefits. Any other remedy 
which this Honorable Tribunal deerns fit and appropriate that may 
also be awarded in favour of appellant.

mav

APPELLA 
Abid Kha/'

THROUGH:

(TAIIVHS?^i KHAN) 
ADVOCATE HIGH COURT
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

SERVICE APPEAL NO. ___ /2024

Abid Khan Police DepartmentVS

AFFIDAVIT

I, Abid Khan, Ex-IHC No. 203, Police Lines,; Mradan, (Appellant) do hereby 
affirm and declare that the contents of this service appeal are true and correct, 
and nothing has been concealed from this Honorable Tribunal.

DEPONENT

(
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(^^OFFICE PPTHE 

. DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAN '
^0*i . I

I

. ,Tel lib. 0037-9230109 A Fax NoV 0933^^9230111 
Emallidpetodn9smeil;com* !

>
t
rCHARGE. SHEET ''S’.

!,■ Dr. Znhta Ulloh fPSP'i. District j>ollcb^:OfTicer; Mordo'ii, bs. compcicnl 
uuthori^, hereby charge IHC Abid Klinn No.-3Z93. while posted ns In-charge P.P ShaheedHn (now under 
suspeiislon Police Lines Mardan), as jicr attached Statcmeni of Allegation.

• .. .• • * I
■ _ .. I • ' _ •

By reasons of above, you appear to bo ^iiiy of misconduct under Police Rtjles. 
1975 and have rendered yourself liable to oil or any of the penalties spwifled Tn Police Rules, 1975.

You Orel therefore, required lb submit your wrUten defense wii^ln 07 dovs of the
receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer., as the case may be.

; ■
*1 I.

1.

' 2.

.1

Your written •tJefense, if any, should- reach the Enquiry Officers widiiii the .3.
specified period, failing which, it shaft-bo presumed that yoii havb no dtjfense to. put-in and in that cose. • 

* • •« * •
Qx-partc notion shall follow against you. w .

Intimate whether you desired.to be hc>rd in person.^ • •4*.
I
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• • .'OD;;
• Di<1

^.Mnrdnn
I

..
i-

i

‘i-

«
rI. *.

■:!*

;

V
%<r

^ 4'if-
>•*

:p •
4

••r
,• j-!
fit .1

.Si

I

•I* !
■ . <5 V

\



/

( 'iA «i.'*L ? OFFICE OF THE 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER^
- MARDAN V

Tel ^(0. 0937-9330109 & Fax No. 0937-92301U '
- - Email: dporndnOgmaiUcDm"

■w \

i •. r

. «; •••
»

■t
*^1

■%

•j; «. ■ • '/■Dotod rmi
:
• No, ./PA li

«> •V11

. PrSCrPLIN^TlV ACTION

I; Dr. Znhld jcJllnh fPSPV District Policy OfBcpc os coinpetenl nurhority.
am of the opinion thatlHC Abltl Khao NoJ29^t himself iUblc to be m^eded ai^insl, os He commiued

1 »* *.the foliowing acts/omissions within tfje meaning of Police Rul(» 1975. '

^r.

'ii'•i
,vVSTATEMeMT OP ALLT5GATI0MS ’*^ ^ y .V. .. .

PTC Ab(d'KhflttNo.a293. v^ile posted os fp-charge P.P Shaheedan • 
.(now under suspension Police Lines I^ardan) was fi ui^ negligence for^^ foiloyKing irreguluriliea, ns per . 

■ SDPO Rural Mardan office Icttdr No. X?99/Rdatcdi%09-202l:.i. *' *'
’• ' li ■ .;i •.» ...

^ 1) On 01-09-2021, he Qccompaiiied by LHC Niaz Alt No.2697 eic lurestuct
one Komran r/o Nawan Killey Toru with a (30) bore without number and unlicensed pistol & (US) rdi^nds 
during routine patrolling vide cose FIR;.Ho.lOS7 dated 01-09-202). L/S .l^AA PSiRustam.

Whereas,

•r;.

2) On 62-09-2021, he (IHC Abid Khan) has prepored Remund Judicitil 
Challan and sent It to the Court thfpugh Constable Ayaz No.l66^ withjpdvice'thUC the accused Is wuiting . 
at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching Mai&i Kstcheri, he found LHC Klaz.Ali No. 2697 along-with accused 
Kamran, so hb handed-over the Remadd Judicial papers to LHCNIaz Aliv who produced the accused to

, tho Court wherein the occiised couldn’t produce any surety, so the Court fined him of Rs.lOOO/-, but 
intentionally the accused regretted by-hot paying the fined amount, so'he was. 'sent to Judicial Lock-up. 
The main puipose behind preferring Jtfdioiai Loolcup was that O[)-Q3-09-2021, brother of accused namely 
Amir Sajjad committed murder vide case PIR No.889.dated 03-09-202l!u/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Torn, in ' 
which, he (accused Komran) was alsqicharjged for the commission of crime. • .

♦

3) As per SP/InvesHgatioo Mardan! vide his ofn.a tetter N().531/PA/inv; 
dated 06-09-202l,-hlghli^ting lliat accused Kamran in connivence with-LHC -Muhammad Turiq No.627 
ol' PAL Office Mordan and his broth^LHC Nloz Ai> No. 2697 of PP.9haheed;ai .(Now both suspended] 
registered the above quoted cose agajnst himself,-because on the day and at the time of oCuurrcncc, 
accused IComnm was not present on the spot and no direct recovery hos been made'from him. while un lire 
next day (02-09-2021), accused Komran was handed-over, to Constable Ayai All Na. 1663 wiitmiii 
handcu^ in tlie Cdur^ ^herein before the concerned'Magistrate, o^^'used K^rnn resiled ‘from his 
statement and was sent to Judicial Lockup Maidan. From tho preliminary .enquiry, it has been found tluii 
accused Komran in connivance with LHC Muhammad Tariq has planned'hls entrance to Mflfdun Jail und 
this fact has been accepted by all

• *
4) From, the above discussiori^ lire involvement of fHC AbId Khun in this

episode/plan can’t be niied-out.
■i!

For the purpose of scrutinizing tiiu conduct of tlie said accused official with 
reference to the above allegations; Mr. Adnnn Agaim SDPDSMT ls nomlnnrccl ns Etinulrv Oflicbr.

The Enquity Officer shall, In accordance wife fee provision of Police, Rules 1975, 
provides reasonable opportunity .of hearing to the accused Police Officer, record/submil his findings and 

make within pO) doys of the receipt of this order, recommendations as lo punishment or oilier apnropriuic 

action against the accused Official' * ! . ‘ '

IHC Abid Khnn Is directed to appear before the. £nquiry.Offi
time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer. */0 a!/^

^daiu *1-ccr on

. m )PS1» 
nicer

^Manlnii

ic( Pdlici^
Dis

^.
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Better /legible Copy

DISqPUNARV ACTION AGAINST IHC ABID KHAN N03295 

. Kindly refer to your office diary Na.226/PA, dated 01.10.2021

Whereas. IHC Abid Khan N0.3293, while posted as In-charge PP .Shaheedan (now under . 
suspension police lines Mardan) was found negligence for the following irregularities as per 
SDPO Rural Mardan of office letter No.l299/R dated 07.09.2021.

1) ' on 01.09.2021,116 accompanied by LHC NiazAlil'1012697 etc arrested one Kamran Wo
Nawa Kalay Tour and recoi/ered a (30) bore pistol without number and license & (05) 
rounds from him during routine patrolling vide case RR No.1057 dated 01.09.2021

21 On 02.09.2021, he (IHC Abid Khan) prepared Remand judicial challan and sent to the 
court through Constable Ayaz No.1663 with advice that the accused Is waiting in
Mardan Kacheri. On reaching Mardan Kacher, he found LHC Niaz All No.2697 along wit
accused Kamran, so he hdnded over the remand judicial papers to LHC Niaz All, wlio 
produced the adcused to the Court wherein the accused could not produce any surely; 
so the court fine'd him Rs.1000/- but Intentionally the accused regretted by not pay ng, 
the amount, so he was sent fo judicial lockup the main purpose behind preferring 
judicial lock up was that on 03.09.2021, the brother of accused Amir Sajjad committed 
murder vide case HR No.889 dated 03.09.2021 u/s 302/324/34 PPC Police Station. Toru,

recovery has been made from him while on the next day (02 09.^21), accusri Kami|^ 

was handed over by constable Ayaz AH No.l663 without handcuffs in the wh®run
accused Kamran was sent to judicial lock up Mardan. From the 
been found that accused Kamran in connivance with LHC Muhammad Tariq has planned

cannotbe ruled out.
4 t •K ’

^®°^®^^The understand conducted enquiry in the subject matter where the alleged 

office was called to the office and enquired about the' matter, his
recorded and placed on file; The delinquent officer stated in his written ^^nt
he wrote the Lrasila.of the above, cited case nor dictate anyone He stated t^at the nstert
Murasila has been written by LHC Niaz all and also brought it p?
In his notice On the sanie to FSL Peshawar for analyzing. He blamed LHC Niaz All. or
Shaheedan for the whole blinder that the ihtentionally dW fraud and 
charged in above citied case and sent him to judicial lockup on his bogus signaffire. He “r 
stated that LHC Tariq is the brother of LMC Niaz Ali and accused toitiran is h's d“^ne"'l 

■ who prepared the proper plan for the whole scenario. He further disclose that on 01.09.2021, 
after arrival from routlL shabashi he was ori duty as mobile officer I*; •

LHC Niaz Ali called hint that he hbs arrested a young man

accused was released on Machalka by LHC Niaz Ali, Mardan call^ the accused Kamra^to 
Kacheri Mardan and sent him to judicial lock-up knowing the.intention of committing crime of

allegations:-

Kamran.

rA .
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|i is '-viirrh nieiiliSn I'.crc that'cltirm^ pmliminmy inquii-y ccnduo.ed by w/.Slr l.v.'cwit.;'.:aion:.i 
he ( ITK' ^bid iadminjifli RR r-euistered win t5AA had hccii brouglu iiVi«i5 notic^-by lliu 

iTe pgreed ^th il while now he has been found refused-iVnin iF^ra^'iu.Tt 
VMVri-i^rg^^ng, SM i{ di?ui’~omi^LiifaLna1iav^^ bgi^n'IWncI in hi.s previous and presenl^iei-oerA.^

to fttrliier probe ihe mailer, in vest igafion o ftlcer along with case lilc v.-as eiiico' lo ihr* 
olll;.!.' ri'.ul Ihc case file v/as Ihovoiigiily perused. I'rnm penisti! of llic ca.se [lie ol* i-’r-; No.

Id.j;'.-d ;)?.0-9.2021 u/s 2J)2.'32d/34 PPC VS Toru, il came Uv Hurl'a.ce Ihav ;hc ncci-.seci .Kitr.uuii vv;:-'; 
ivie-iiscd an bail on.lbc griimids llial he was clinrged and arrested‘in case FiR Nci. 105-7 d.ucu ■ 

u/s 15.?,A rs Rustam at of occurrence of the murdcrviclo Order-Nn. 04 daicdr;
7?.(r/.2U:M. MoreTivei-. durioii. clialkmg of FIR‘the toc:n‘ion_of accused F:amran wrls nniui:! a! . 
N;:w;;n ICaly Toru iwd (CDR copy altacited). .

I

;

*
7

f

Keeping in view enquiry conducted, the undersigned icnehed lo dic 
J■‘bia'iucni oiVicer r^gisKred FIR a»ain.st accused j^ifimn witluHiljciiei:|dnitiheXi:u;:i-itijiix^ . 

'‘•■i'''L‘piVjN^iV"-'>iolilaT-i\s~ii’e also deviated
‘■•'Iicrero'-c, iie i.s guilty nnd recommended for Mafor Vuiii.shmcnt i'aitn'C-ri. n’qitsi;.

.1
•••IC

4<

634 /si-swr ' 
lip.\

No,

■ V. Ai.V:K- 
CAdnaO'Azmn KJ “ ■.

Deputy Saperin.tendenBnrVuIicc, 
.S.M.T-C'ircli:!
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/legible Copy ';
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It is wiii4 mention here that during prellminaryl.inquity condurted; by w/SP mvestlgat,.?n 
MardanSe (IHC Abid) admit that HR registered u/s 15-AA had been brought In his nohce, ^ 
the LHC Niaz Ali and he agreed with H while now he has been found refused frejn the instent. 
proceedings. So a dear contradiction have been found in his previous and present . .
W, order to further probe the matter, investigation officer along with case 
office and the case file was thoroughly perused. Form perusal of tN case file, of HR Na8B9 
dated 03.09.2021 u/s 302/324/34 PPC PS Toru, it came to surfece .Uiat the 
was released on bail on the grounds that he was charged and arres^e^ in case HR Noa057 
dated 01.09.2021 u/s 15-AA PS Rustam afthe.time of occurrence of the murder vide.Order 
No.04 dated 27.09.2021. Moreover, during chalking of HR the location of accused Karman 

was noted at Nawan kalay Toru Road (CDR Copy attached).
v.i

RecommendatloD t,

*^|{ % *
Keeping in view enquiry condurted, the uridersigned reach^

. that the delinquent officer registered HR against accused tomran without ^h«kln9 ‘he 
accused and cL property. Similarly, he also deviated from the registradon 
signatures therefore, he is found.guilty and recommended for Major nimishment if aqffiBd.

please.

i

*
I

No.364/St-SMT 
Dated 13.12.2021

. Sd/- .
Adrian Azam Khan 

Deii^ty Superintendent of Police, 
s!m.T Circle
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OFFICE OF THE
Si^l^RlCT policy OFFICER^ / g ^

................... ..'..■NIAkDAN;.. U
. ■ . , NO. 09374230109,fc4»axHo;J9937-9^Ui

CinOlN jlouISlDSBOUlLfiffiB

Ai

s
h>«:;r-'

..I.'*'-

Pdted y /i-^022■S'

i FINAL row CIXVSE: NpjICE
; ■ : ‘ mfc Abid.Klifltt No3m'wiuopoaed.M Jn.4ftrg^iP^"sfe

. suswns Q(rR(ili(i:t;incs-Mardan.) ;^foii[dlQ^S*lg^ .
RuralMidari’ofncclctterN'o.l29S/R.tUted07^-2021:-' - -

i i) On01t09-202l,yQUaccampBn!cdbyLHC'NiazA*^'N®-2697«p;arres^ ^
□no Kainran tfo liawan Killcy Toni .with a‘0O) boro vltiiout numbered untiled pistol & (051 TOumU 

;durin“n(pa]^ll“^ -

2) dn 02-^9-262l,yoii have prepaid RfimOT'd JudiclalCh^.lan and K«h

whtfh, ho (atpused fcCamran) was also char^ for the commission of crtpie.
‘■.■■I I «■■■■ ■'■A,;S«:kNHivali^lk!> MwlUWhls.iffi&lWir^WS^l'^^'i. .iw ■ ■!,.

■■ - ..■si.»sss:gaaa£s^ ■■■■
next day (02-09-2021), accused Kamran was hended-over lo Const^lft Al^ A t .

this fact has been accepted by all.

I- . L
I .

)
■. ■ -i

i

I. •. 'i—

b ■. • •
I j ;

• *0

4).; From tlic ^i^s dlscassian; your Involvement in^lbis cpiK¥l?/pl“ .. . ■

Mr. Adnan A^am

Therefor^ it is pmpos-id- m' imiwse Major/Minor penalty as aavlsaBcd under
Rules 4 (b)ofthcKhyberPakhtunkhwmPolico Rules 1975. ;

^rwSh^wcSu‘Sr^a%astt>wliyU»iptoposed.puid,htMntsiieiildn*^awardoitoyou. . ■■

■ ‘ Yout repiy'shail thU dftce within 07 daj? of receilit of t^ii* Notice. faUihB
which; it will be presumed that you have no explanation to offer.- .

You are llbii^P ap^r for peisonal hearing bel'OTO ihe undcraigned;

I
be ruled-ouO

■ tl It’-(Dr.&Sl«ftJ^)M“"I
• * '' ■ .District Polite Officer ;

7^. iviardap
p . . * ■ ■ * • . '

GopyL,Ripoiicel!fnesMardan(Alteliti6nReadcr)teddlivcrU.iaN(itieoupan.lheal|e^aIlieial&the
recent th^fshall U(| retunlij tothls'ofiice wiU|ln,(051 days posluvely for onv^ necBssaiy

• * * * , • * ♦

I

Rficeijediby __

DatedL_J_!^

4'1

• I:
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DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, ■
tT t

I Tel No. aD37-»230lOd ^iFaai'No. aD37'9230111 
email; noi3mdn@omail.cur.t-

~a, Dated/c* /? mil/1>A
7

ORDER ON ENOIIIRY OF IHC ARID IvHAN NO. 3293

Tlu.s order will dit?posii-«lTa Depnrtmcnlal Entpiiry under Rules 

! ■* n. miriaieil against the 11-iC Abid Khun un liiu report of SDl-*0 lUira! e-ircie eonUtlnlog the 

uli j^aiiotis ol criniinal negligence arid gross misconduct. Hiieflaeis ol'lhp ciise arc lh:ii>

!')ui'ing roiUine j)iUrolling on OI-OQ-^flil. IHC Abid Kbtui Nu.32y3 &

Ali Nn.2ftV? ele ol'I'P Shaheedn’n nrrc.slcd KaniiTtn r/o Nuwan hjllcy Toro wUij :i 

Mi hijrc unlisceiiccd pistol along with five bullet rounds nnd a cape 1-lR No. 1057 ditled 01-00- 

.nCi 1 ^iAA l*S. Rustam '^us registered iiguinst him. • .

On liie nexl'day IHC Abid Khan pnipared a repun tor obtaiiiuig 

judicici remand and senr it to the Court through Constable Aya?. Nti.! 063 with adv ice iliui the 

... eased Kimiran will he wuiring al Murdun Kutcheri; On reacliing Murdiin fCaicheri.
■ AMisr iVurtd- LHC* Nit'.?-aIi No. who wiH sitHidiitg v\ilh necused. Ramran. st.- 

.Ayaz luindcd-over lltc import for obtaining judicial reinud lO' LHC Niuz .Ali. The 

■.-.-.Ls v,iT.d-.!*.\:il in die Court b; LI !C Nia/. .-Vii wherein, ihe accu.sdd couUiiri produce ■
s.-. .tiicd hiot Rs.iuu(j.’-. but iboueeused did ma pay tiic above mentioned

oi-iel'i !vj wus sent ui judielal lock up. The iiiiitn nu.ti'.'i; L^bind ^sending the 

necised to..iiiJicial lock-up was that on 11.1-00^203 i the bniiltcr uf accused narnel}; Amir 

^.igad I'ltid rti, commit murder with'vhe connivance of his i)rblher and the dcliatiueni oflicial. 

toler on. a case vide FIR No.S89 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PRC PS loru xvus , 
.-egjsieivwi in which the accused Kamnin was also charged, for the commlssion ol*olfenes.

is worth mentioning tliat SR/lnvusiiguiton Mnrcian vide li:s ofricc 

NO 5':iilVu'Invr .diilcd-06-00-2021 also Itighiigliicd the Jiicv iltal acee.-'.rc!
, 'aui’-.C'.ee will: 1!!C .Abid IChan. LHC Nia/Alt No. 260? and LHC'Tii.-iii A'li niaiandety got 

-i: ::cr'.*i|-;hc nhijve mt-nuimcd cii.se so as Ut enlitle ihe aecu.seJ lor pleh'of alibi in a murder 
•':-..Sv an;* she uccused FarriPiu wx*: prescnied in court vvilirimi iKcidciifli: for'euiiUir.g ium id ■ 

•..Ki'ivial lock Up. '' ' ' . . • . . •

•Or

. i> •

.Utvl i.li.*

■ 1.0

• t
■ P^fit 3 a;2

m .
! 1
\ .♦
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BETTER capy~fl^

OFFICE OF the 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAN
Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111

Eiriall: dpomdn@QfnaiLcQryi

No.2125-27/PA
Dated 10/3/2022

ORDER ON ENguiRY OF IHC ABID tCHAM Mn

This order will dispose-off a Departmental Enquiry under Police

on the report of SDPO Rural circle containing the 
allegations of criminal negligence and gross misconduct. Brief facts of the

Rules
1975, Initiated against iHC Abid Khon

case are thats-

Durlng routine patrolling on 01-09-2021, IHC Abid Khan No.3293 & 
IHC Niaz All No.2697 etc. of PP Shaheedan .

30 bore unlicensed pistol along with five bullet rounds and 

2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam

arrested Kamran r/o Nawan Kllley Tom with a 

J a case FIR No.l057 dated 01-09-
wos registered against him.

On the next date IHC Abid Khan prepared a report for obtaining 
it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No.1663 with advice that thejudicial remand and sent

accused Kamran will be waiting at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching Mardan Katcheri, 
Constable Ayaz found LHC Niaz All No. 2697 who

was standing with accused Kamran, so
Constable Ayaz handed-over the report for obtaining Judicial remand to LHC Niaz AIL The 
accused was produced in the Court by LHC Niaz Ali wherein, the accused couldn’t produce 

(sic) the Court fined him Rs.lOOO/-, but the 

fine due to which he
accused: did not pay the above mentioned 

to fudiclal lock up. The main motive behindwas sent
sending the 

namely Amir 
brother and the delinquent official.

PPC PS Toru
registered in which the accused Kamran was also charged for the commission of offence.

accused to judidal lock-up was that on 03-09-2021 the brother of accused 

Sajjad had to commit murder with the connivance of his 

Later on, a case FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34
was

It is worth mentioning that SP/lnvestigotion Mardan vide his 
No.531/PA/lnv: dated 06-09-2021 also highlighted 

connivance with IHC Abid Khan, LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 and 

registered the above mentioned 

cose and the accused Kamran 

judicial lock up.

office order

the fact that accused Kamran in 

LHC Tariq Ali matafidely got 

to entitle the accused for plea of alibi In a murder 

was presented in court without handcuffs for entitling him to

case so as



/
.

Sikh Maltooh omce lener>^.634/St-SMT daiea u
. i dehn^uent official W in .connivance by-iblscly “ “ f/t

■ Lr offence to aave.him ftom.ria Nn.SSO da.ecl,U3.U‘).2<)2t U/S 3(1.., . L-

^AhiJ^llcliiilynl'!lV^rtitlmiscunJoclanalKnccrcc....rtn.ula.^

62-02-2tn^. failed to present any / 

served willi'a i'inui yhoyy 

rice ■ -

•I■

t

^oldinii llff 

lieni.' nuriri!!, his. heminn’:
■ . |o,i in his del'cnsc. Ihcrelbre. he ill IC Abid MO

k- under Kbvbcr iHtkhinnklnva Police Rules-.1‘1.75, issue vt c .
li-A dnied (.7..b2.202i ‘o W^Voply vCaS nxoived ai.d jound un:s,t/a . . -

in 6.R on
was

/
i was heard in OR or, (W-03.2()22. Junnii which: he tailed 

. therefore. Ueeping in view the lindinys ol the 

insi the delinquent' dfficiu!

er
IHCAbidAli

^my plausible reasons in his defense 
■ Officer. & nvatcrial.on reeoai. the allcu«tion.s lovelecl aittnnst

>1. pvnved. ihervlo^
;,..c effect, in cscrcisc of the power vested

I

ofUi-tmlssal IVotti service willi_
warded hit" '"“jor punishment

ibd in me under Police iUilcs-i‘)7.->.

<1 ■

■ • iJislfici Pililee OJffcer
■ Mardiin^ .

d.,. ■ ■ /liS... ;

? .95--''---

iiilbrniuiitui'k n£ii’-*tK'n to-*/ '"Cbpv torwurded 111! in

'iVrhc nSlVlKlrs M-.u-aiin. .
••>) *rhe l*.0'& P-.C ll'oliec OlTiceJ Mai’dan.
3) '•I be Oh! tPolicc Oflice), Mardan with t, .1 Sheets.'

»«•*.*

it/-
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BETTER COPY

SDPO Sheikh Maltoon vide his office letter No.634/Sf-SMT dated 13-12- 

2021, it was (sic) delinquent official acted In connivance by falsely Implicating the accused (sic) 

offence to save him from FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 (sic) holding IHC Abid

Ali guilty of gross misconduct and hence recommended for punishment. During his hearing in O.R 

on 02.02.2022, he failed to present any in his defense, therefore, the (IHC Abid All)reason was
served with a Final Show Cause under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975, issued vide this 

office No. /PA dated 07-02-2022, to which, his reply was received and found unsatisfactory.

Order

IHC Abid Khan was heard in OR on 09-03-2022, during which, he failed 

to give any plausible reasons in his defense, therefore, keeping In view the findings of the 

Enquiry Officer & material on record, the allegations leveled against the delinquent offlciol 

have been proved, therefore, awarded him major punishment of dismissal from service with 

immediate from, in exercise of the powers vested In me under Police Rules-1 975.

No.633 

Dated ./03/2022

Sd/-
(Dr. Zahid Ullah) PSP 
District Police Officer, 

Mardan.

Copy forwarded for information & n/action to:-

1) The DSP/HQrs, Mardan.

2) The P.O & E.C (Police Office) Mardan,

3) The OSI (Police Office] Mardan with ( ) sheets.

I
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a N ORDER.9
. ‘This order will dlspose^ff the departmental appe^ preferred by Ex-iHC 

Abld khan No; 3293 of tujardan District Police, against the order of District Police 

Officer, Mardan, whereby he was awarded major punishment of dismissal'from service 
vide OB:' No. 633 dated 06,03.2022^ The appellant was proceeded against 

‘ departmentally on the basis of report of Sub Divisional Police. Officer, (SDPO) Rural,
. Mardan containing the allegations of criminal:negligence and gross misconduct

- As on 01.09.2021 during routine patrolling, delinquent Officer and. LHC 

Niaz All Nq.2697 etc of Police Post Shaheedan Police Station Rustam, Mardan arrested 

. KamranT/o Nawari Killey Toru with a 30 bore- unllcensed pistol along with five live 

• rounds and a case vide FIR No.1057 dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15-AA Police Station 

Rustam was registered against him.
On the next day l.e 02.09.2021 the delinquent Officer drafted application 

for obtaining Judicial remand'and sent it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No.i6S3 

with advice that the accused Kamran will be waiting at Mardan Katcherl. On reaching 

Mardan Katcheii, constable Ayaz found LHC Niaz AH No. 2697-“Who was accompanied 

by accused Kamran, so, constable Ayaz handed-ov'er the said documents to LHC Niaz 

All. The accused was produced in the Court by LHC Niaz AH as he (accused) couldn't 
produce any surety so the Court awarded him punishment of fine to the tune of 
Rs.lODO/-, but the accused did not pay the above mentioned fine due to which he was 
sent to Judicial lock up. the main motive behind sending the accused to judicial lock-up 

was that on 03-09-2021 the brother of accused namely M>ir Sajjad had to commit 
murder with the connivance of his brother and thb delinquent Officer. Later on, a case 
vide FIR No.BSg dated 03.09.2021 U/S 302/324/34>PC Police Station, Toru was 

registered in which the accused Kamran was also charged for the commission of 
offence.

'

It is worth mentioning that Superintendent of PoHce Investigation. Mardan 

vide his office letter No.53t/PA/Jnv: daled .06-09-2021 biso highlighted the fact that 
accused kamran in amnivance with LHC Tariq Ali, delinquent Officer and LHC Niaz Aii 

No. 2697 maiafidely got registered the .above mentioned case * so as to entille the 

accused for plea of aiibi in a ,murder case and the accused Kamran was presented 

before the Court without handcuffs.
Proper departmental enquiry proceedings were initiated against him and 

enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Adnan Azam Sgb Divisional Potice-:bfficer (SDPO) Sheikh 
Malloon, Mardan. During the course of enquiry it Was proved that the delinquent Officer 
in active connivance with accused Kamran booked him in the afbretneplioned case for 
extending benefits as the accused and his brother fiad managed/pianned the murder as , 
a result of which they succeeded ;in‘ their design and 02 persons lost their lives vide 
case FIR No.6B9 daled 03-09-2021. U/S 302/324/34 PPC Police Station Toru. The 
enquiry Officer held the delinquent Officer guilty of gross misconduct and recommended 
for major punishment, during his hearing’ ih Orflerly Room on 02-02-2022 by Ifie Olslrict 
Police Officer,. Mardan, he failed to present any.-plausibte reason in his defense, 
Iherefore, he was servqd with a Ffnaj' Shovv Cause Notice^ to which,-his reply 
received and found unsatisfactory.

•• 1

was

■ •
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. The delinquent Officer was again heard In Orderly Room on 09’.03.2dteK 

Jby the District Police Officer, Mardan but this time too he tailed to present ariy cogent i 
In his defense, therefore, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from

s ■h

reasons 
service with immediate effect

Feeling aggrieved from the ord^r of District Police Officer, Mardan, the
HO was summoned and heard in person In

)
.5

appellant' preferred the instant appeal,
' Orderly Roorh held in this office on 31-.03.2Q22..

From the psrusat of the enquiry file and service record of the .appellant, It 
has been fduhd that allegations leveled against the appellant have been proved beyond r 
any shadow of doubt Moreover the Inyastigabhg Officer of case FIR No. No.BBQ dated ’ 

U/S 302/324/34 PPC Police Station Torn also affirmed the involverhent of 
• appellant In this heinous criminal case because Call Data Record of accused Kamran 

revealed that he was present In hfs village Toru despite his arrest Ini case FIR No. 1057 

dated. 01.09.2021 U/S 15-M Police Station Rustam and on the .vary next day he came
his home where from he was- sent to District Jail.

■ Mardan. Theaccused Officer namely Abid Khan No. 3293 (appellant) Staged the drama ■ 
of the FIR for sending accused Kamran to Jail lust to iapllilate.him in a murder which the ^ 

accused planned to cpmmil after tWo days. Hence, the involvement, of 
appellant in such like acUvilies is clearly a stlgmd on his conduct, Therefore,, the' 
retention of appellant in Police .Depa.rtment will stigmatize the prdstige of entire Police 

instead of fighting crime, ha his himself Indulged in criminal acUvUies.

I

I

03-09-2021
i

I

to Olslrlot Courts, Mardan from

brother of the

Force as
Moreover, he could'nbt present any cogent iusliflcation regarding his Innocence.

Keeping In view the above, I. Yasoan Farooq. PSP Regional Police 

Officer. Mardan. being the appellate authority, find no substance in the appeal, 
therefore, the same Is rejected and filed, being devoid of. merit.

Order Announced

Regional Police O floor, 
, Mardan.

Copy foiwafded to District Police'Officer, Mardan for information and 

necessary w/r to his office Memo: No. .62/16 daiad 25.03.2022. His San/lce Record Is 

relumed herewith. ‘ •

/2022.JES,No..

If

;l

/
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Puuf. Mml\r nvmin. Khi'har PakhumkhxruiVnuu THhunuCPc-chautir.
\ S'

•C*

1’^
KHYBER PAKHtUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, 11'^

PESHAWAR V?

BEFORE; KALIM ARSHAD KHAN ... CHAIRMAN 
FAREEHAPAULf MEMBER (EjbCCutive)

j

Service Appeal No.620/2022

Date of presentation of Appeal...
Date of Hearing..................
Date of Decision.........................

.26.04.2022 .
.24.07.2023
.24.07.2023

Abid Khan, Ex-IHC No. 
Mardan.....................................

3293, Incharge PP ShaheedJan 
............ *..................•••.•Appellant

Versus

1. The Provincial Police Oflicer, KJiyber Pakhturikh wa Peshawar.
2. The Regional Police Officer, Mardan Region Mardan.
3. The District Police Officer, Mardan {Respondents)

Present: •

Mr. Taiinup Ali Khan, Advocate...;
Mr. FazaJ Shah Mohmand, 
Additional Advocate General.........

For tJte appellant

■For respoj^ents.

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE 
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974 
AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 10.03.2022, WHEREBY 
THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED FROM SERVICE 
AGAINST THE. ORDER DATED 05.04.2022, WHEREBY 
THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT 
HAS BEEN REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROUNDS

■ r-

JUDGMENT

I^LiM ARSHAD KHAN CHAIRMAN- Facts: of the case as stated in

that appellant was appointed in the respondentmemo of appeal are-

department in the year 2012; tJiat he was posted as Incharge Police Post 

Shaheedian and on 02.09.2021 after arrival from routine Shabahsi, he was 

on duty as mobile officer in.the Police Station Rustam mobile where LHC 

Niaz All. called him that he had arrested

H •
9

young man namely Kanu’ana



u
S.J. mietl. ■'Ahld Khm* v.-r.o« m h-oymeiuf rvilui. OlJUvr. f.hxiKr fiiUitiiuHmrJ h- Onijhm IbmltMMprUIn^ qfMr. k'tiho^rJuuJ Kh,m. f h,„»».»!. 

mifl I urrJi.^ I i/uf, lUmfvr E%vaHitt. M.i'dfrFoUiiunkInvSfivlte TrlhmiL Pysha\>vr

alongwitll unlicensed pistol of 30 bore and asked to register an FJR against 

. him on which the appellant replied tliat the accused along\vith case property 

should be brought to the Police Station Rustam and then registered 

against the accused, however, LHC Niaz Ali without

an FJR

permission of the

appellant and concerned SHO i;egistered an FIR No. i057 dated 01.09.2021

U/S ISAA.PS Rustam against the accused Kamran on his own and released 

him on Machalka and on 02.09.202]- LHC Niaz Ali with the connivance of 

his brother LHC Tariq Ali, No. 627 called the accused Kamran to Kacheri 

Mardan and sent him to the judicial lock up for the reason that ^on 

the brother of accused Kamran namely Amir Sajjad with the 

connivance of Kamran committed a murder on which FIR No. 889 dated 

03.09.2021 U/Ss 302/324/34. PPC Police Station Toru' was.registered in 

accused Kamran was also charged for commission of offence so 

as to facilitate the accused Kamran to get benefit of plea of ali-bi in a murder 

case; that on the basis of above reason, charge sheet alongwith statement of 

allegations were served and replied by the appellant, in which he denied the 

allegation and clearly mentioned in his reply that neither he prepared the

03.09.2021,

f which the

Murasila of the case nor dictated anyone and stated that the Murasila had 

been written by LHG Niaz Ali and also brought that to the Police Station 

without his notice. Similarly he neither prepared remand judicial nor signed 

that and requested to send: the same for FSL for analyzing; that the ,. 

respondent 4epartment conducted enquiry against the appellant; that show

cause notice was issued to the appellant, which was properly replied by the |

^ appellant; that finally the appellant was dismissed from semce vide 
rs)

dated 10.03.2022; that feeling aggrieved, the appellant"^

- **ii T



4 .Vj'nio' .Ip/s-til S'lt, (i’H'AJ.’J f/i/ti/ "WAA/ A7«»jj wrju« t'lu’ /'/tnw/rMZ /*o/A:n /,/m^i.v' /\J.l!iiiitUiU\t.
IWliuMur fiiu/'iithi-n"’. thu fiAtil wt 24.07.7IU} l>y Uinxiifi Ik‘ni4i ciuiii}n'iruif:til'4tn hallin K"li,iii. i 'Ji,iinu,iii.
>uifi riiiwfut I’liiit. Uinnher Kvcaiihr. Kh^rr PnHiimklnni ivrn'itv Trilumid,- i'csfanrur.

preferred departmental appeal on 17.03.2022 which was rejected on 

05.04.2022j hence, the present sei-vice appeal.

' 02. On receipt of the appeal and its admission to full hearing, tlie 

. respondents were summoned. Respondent put appearance and contested the 

appeal by filing written reply raising therein numerous legal and factual 

objections. The defense setup was a total denial of the claim of the appellant.

03. We have heard learned counsel for the appellants and learned 

Additional Advocate Generaf for respondents. t

The Leanied counsel for the appellant argued that the appellant was 

innocent and the.allegations leveled again him was totally wrong and 

baseless; that no material in support of the allegations against the appellant 

was available but.even then the inquiry officer has wrongly held that the . 

allegations against the appellant stood proved; that inquiry conducted against 

the appellant was not according to, tlie prescribed procedure as neither 

statements \yere recorded in the presence-of the appellant nor gave him 

opportunity of cfoss examination, which is violation of law and. rules and as 

such tlie impugned orders are liable to be set aside on this gi'oimd alone. ^

04.

05. Learned Additional Advocate General argued that the impugned 

orders were according to law, facts and norms of justice, hence, liable to be 

maintained; that plea taken by the appellant was baseleps, because he had 

been properly proceeded against departmentally by issuing him charge sheet 

with statement of allegations and full opportunity of hearing. He submitted

that the during the inquiry proceedings, the appellant had been properly
ATTE^

■n
00 D

Q.

i^XAMfNen 
Ktiylvc-t-^Hk.hi(iktiwn



3

Hin'Uv i/ifS'iil Xu. liikti '".•ihd Xhm »vnnt« 77r Vnt.-nckil /'o/icc OfjKvr, .V/yVvr l'aUmuiPni\i.
/•.■.rliitvar (intt oiiwrtJirltAnf un 2J.0?:JIU'J /•.»• OMti»i Um h cumprUUiy. nfMr. k'nlim.lrxh:ul Kiun, (l.-.umMi 
iiiitJ l aiwtia hiqf. Meiulvf ILvjcuUw. AV»i/tpr I'akliimklmuXirvtcv 7W/t«no/, I'cthuwar.

Si
iieard in Orderly Room, but he had failed to present plausible 

defense, hence, he had served with final show cause notice, the reply of 

which found unsatisfactoiy. Purser submitted that the appellant had been
i \

heard twice but he had failed to justify his innocence, therefore, major 

penalty of dismissal from service commensurate with the gravity of 

misconduct of the appellant. He concluded that the stance taken by the 

appellant was baseless because he had been treated in accordance with law. 

Therefore, be requested for dismissal of the instant serviceappeal.

reason in hjs

06, During the course of ai'guments, learned counsel for the appellant 

. referred to the consolidated judgment dated 25.10,2022, passed by the 

Tribunal in Service; Appeal No.569/2022 and stated that case.of the appellant 

was similar to the appellants, of the above mentioned sei*vice appeal, 

therefore, instant service appeal might also be accepted on the same footing.

The concluding Para of judgment in Service Appeal ■ No.569/2622 is' 

reproduced as under: ,

"In view.

i

of the above discussion; the. appeal in 
hand as well as connected Service Appeal bearing 
No.570/2022 titled *'Tanq AH Versus District 
Police Officer Mardan and: two others" are
allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders and 
the appellants are reinstated in service for the 
purpose of de-novo inquiry. The ke-novo inquiry 
shall be completed within a period of one month'of 
the. receipt f copy of this judgment, strictly in 
accordance with relevant faw/rules. Needless to 
mention that the appellants shall be fully 
associiited with the. inquiyy proceedings by 
providing them fair opportunity to cross examine 
the witnesses as well as production of evidence in 
their defence. The issue of back benefits shall be 
subject to the outcome of de-novo inquiry. Parlies 
are left to bear their own Costs. File be consigned 
to the record".

>

bo
Q.

^ vV tA IT ’
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07, Perusal of.record reveals that the preseht appellant has also not been 

given proper opportunity of defence^ No opportunity of cross examination 

has been provided to the appellant during the course of inquiity proceedings. 

After the occLirrence, inquiry was conducted, the copy of which was also not 

given to the appellant and by issuing a final show cause notice, the

impugned order of dismissal from service has been passed, which cannot be 

sustained.

08. Therefore, we allow this appeal, set aside the-impugned orders and
.!

direct that de-novo inquiry be conducted in this, matter. We fuither direct

that the appellant be reinstated for the purpose of de-novo

f

inquity. The said

inquuy is to be conducted within 30 days of the receipt of judgment, strictly

in accordance with law/rules. The appellant shall be fully associated with the- 

inquiry proceedings by providing him fair opportunity of personal hearing 

of back benefits shall be subjectarid cross examination. The issue 

outcome of de-novo ihquiiy. Consign.

•to the

09. Pronounced in open Court at Peshawar nnd given under our hands 

and the sea! of the Tribunal onthis24"‘ day of July, 2023.
I 5

. I . ' *

KALIM ARSHAD KHAN 
Chairman.:

/JSa
^ (Executive) . § ^
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OFFICE OF THE 

DISTraCTF POLICE OFFICsiR, 

MARDAN

(
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tb«f pUl^or e af dv novu ROvitoiifv F.ith imrapciiAtiu* wtlyct:.

Mr, Abdul PPtouipi.J ,
appointi^d uoqtdr> attic* r li:' ^beil i^ubniii JW; fixidm?; 
patlod po{»itLv'Bly.
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OB No.

2 7 X<jL./202;;
i *

CNa}«eb“Ur ReinM-Ju > '>y

^ Marvinn
i

i

iyfy'A/EC, diUuti ,r / oV./imy : 
Copy for infiM mntfua to tlw;;

i

No*

FoHctL* Bi'lker. Tvjarclan.
Superinteruionts of Police, City, iCirj! y Sajti.a M*c 
SuperiJiU'iu.ii.'nl' oTPaljne, Investigation. n-Jaut.
Distinct Ac^:f)tliU■s■c^f^Ger> Mncdan.
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OFFICE OF THE
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER.

MARDAN
Tel No.0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111 

Emoilt upto-mardan@yahoo.com

ORDER

In compliance of the orders of Honourable KP service Tribunal announced

on 24.07.2023 in service appeal No. 620/2022 & DIG Internal 

Accountability Branch, KP, Peshav/ar Letter No. 1459-62/CPO/IAB, dated 

20.09.2023, Ex-IHC Abid Ali No. 3293 is hereby re-instated in service fior

the purpose of de-novo enquiry with immediate effect.

Mr. Abdul Hayee, Principal EPTC, Nowshera is hereby appointed as 

enquiry officer. He shall submit his finding ireport within stipulated period

positively.

OB No. 1923

Dated: 22.09.2023

(Najeeb-ur-Rehman Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer 

Mardan

No. 4952-60/EC, dated 22.09.2023.

Copy for information to the:-
1. Regional Police Officer, mardan
2. Superintendents of Police, HQr, City, Rural & Saddar Mardan
3. Superintendent of Police, Investigation, Mardan.
4. District Accounts officer, Mardan.
5. DSP/Legal
6. DSP/HQr
7. PO
8. PA ^
9. OSl

mailto:upto-mardan@yahoo.com
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^ '0 i OFFICE OF THE ■ ; 
SlSTklCT POLICE ‘OFFICER, 

WIAROAM-
to

■ • w

Tel No, 0937-9230109 Bi Fax No; 0937-9230111 
Emsih rtnnmdn@nmall.com

' C SHEET fPE-NOVQ PROCEEDINGS)f ----------
If..

1, NA.rEEBrUR-REIlMAN BUGVT fPSPV District Police Oflicer Murdaii, as 
coiiipL-ii:ni uiiiliority, here ly charge IhC AliitI IClmii Nq.3293, while posted lis In-charge P.P Shiihecdan 

(i)o\v Police Lines Mardai )r' Is per otached Statement of Allegations.

' <I

I. B easbua h" ubove, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under Police Rulc.s.
1975 and have, rendered y ui jdifliiable to all or any of the penalties specified in Police Rules, 1975.

, tlierefore, required to submit your written defense within 07 rtnys of the 

receipt of this Charge She !t o tlie Enquiry Officer, os the case mpy be.

I

You are0

t

Yair written - defense, it any, should reach tlie Enquiry Officers within the3.
specified period, foiling v hi :h,[|t shall be presumed that you have no defense to put-ih and in that .case, 

gainst ilou.!cK-paric action shall folio ‘,..-r-
i

F ilate whether you desjred to be heard in person.It tii-1.
f

i

uJitt (Nojceb-ur-Rchumn Bugvi) PSP 
■ DistHct Police Ofitcer, Mqrdan.l

i

! ■• . I

■;v

:
r •

1
i SI !t
iit

r

: . ia i!,•i v .
I '

t
f

f

mailto:rtnnmdn@nmall.com
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J--.* • .W-1; TqI t\Iq. 0937-9230109 Bl Pax No. 0937.-9230111
Emailr dpomfinOomall.gom

■I

. -h

;mr 1:
DIi-^ OVO DISCIPLINARY ACTION

1 Dated lo / 30/2U23iNu.

i1. NAJEEB-tiR-REHMAN BUGVI fP^Pl. District Police Officer Mardan, as
ri ■ •cL)iii|)oiL-iti aiiiliority um of the opinion that IHC Abid IChnii No^2P3, himself liable to be procecilccl

I i " ■ , ■

aiiainst. as lie committed th sf )ll(|vvin{5acts/omissicns within the meaning of Police Rules'1975.

if'
SmTEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

: ; i!l
5

(
eqeos, IHC Abid Klinn No.3293. while posted.as In-cliarge P.P Shahccdtiii

as per SDPO Rural

W!
Police Lines Mardai ) ^VoCTbiifp^egligence for die following. iiTeguInrities, 

p|ldatedl)7-09-202l>

^ji 01-09-2021, he accompanied by LHC Niaz Ali No.2697 etc uiresiod 
pj‘^If'oru. N^ilh a (30) bore widiout number and unlicensed pistol &. (05) rouiids 

le case FIR No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 13/3 15AA PS Rustam.

On 02-09-2021, he (ItlC Abid/Klian) has prepared Remand Judicial 
C'litillan and sent ii to the doijrt through Coustable Ayaz No;l663 with advice'lhat the accused is vvaitiiiji 

cl|ng Mnrdan Katcheri, he found LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 along-witli accused 

' t lej l|:niand Judicial papers to LHC Niaz Ali, who produced the accused lo 
^ d couldn.’t produce any surety, so tile Court fined him. of Rs.lOOO/-, but 

iak'iiiiuii.illy die accused rigictted by not paying 'he fined amount, so he wnsysiyit.tq Judjcjii.l, Lock-uji, 
I'Ik' iiiuin purpose behind p -e erring Judicial Lock-pp was thaton 03-09-2021, brother of ncciise’d nainel;, 
.\inir Saiiiuleommitled inu di irvide Jjsb FIRNo.8[a9 doled 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Turu. in

tiunv
V\-' Mardan uftlcc ieLlerNo.l2^

1)\ ' i
ijiie Kamran r/o Nawan Ki(
y'

"iluring ruuiine patrolling vl
.v:

2)

al Mardan Katcheri. On ret

Kauiran. so he hunded-ove
isithe Court wherein the acc

wliicli. he (accused Knmm i) vas also charged for |he commission of crime.
• L.. [ ■ . .
i.^c-nj^SP/Investi-^ation Mnrdan vide his office'letter No.53l/PA/uw; 

d:iiec( 0i}-09-2021, higliligh lirjg that alcused Koniran in connivniice'.'witli LHC Muhammad Tadq No.627 
id’P.AI. (Jfilee Mardan nnc h 
ivei.siered the above quoted 
accused Kamran was not pi 
iicM da> (02-09-2021), at 
liaiidciiirs in (he Court, w 
^laie^lenl and was sent to J

:0

s brother LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 of PP Shaheedon (Now both-suspendei)) * 
case against liiinseif: because on the. day and at the time of oceuirence.- if '

js mt on me spot and no direct recovery has-been made from him, while on the 
Clued Kamran was handed-over to Constable Ayuz Ali No. 1663 whlioui 
hejeMhbebre the conqenied'Magistrate, accused ICnniraii resiled IVoni 
(id teial Lockup Mardnit. Fixim the pr^eliminary enquiry.

his
it has been found thai

ace.KcJ Kuniran la connivi nee with U-IC Muhammad Tariq has planned his entrance to Mardan. Jail and 
till-, laci iian heeti accepted jy all.

(

iv ••• f
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ii02 Denovo Enuirv ofIHC Abid.ICljnn-No32M(l*a: 'e

I" T

*•
t

in thisFrom pie above discussion, the involvement of IHC Abid IChah

epi:iodc/plan cnii’t be ruled-t ut

:
i pilose of scrutinizing the conduct of the suid accused ofTiciui withFor th

rcl'eieiice to the above alleg jti Mrj. Abdul Httvee fPSP^ Princinol'EPTC Nowsliern is iiQiniiinted 
as Fmiuli'VOrficertocond jcldciiovd nroccedlnpffns directed bvDIG/IABKJPPeshawar.

I
!
II

The Enquiry Qfiicer shall, in accordance yvitliilae provision of Police Iluies 1975, 
•p • * , • .

prov ides reusoiiuble opportu ii y of herring to the accused Police Officer, record/submlt his findings iind 
make within (30) days of tilt rt ceipf of this order, recommendations as tp punishment or other appropriate 
aeiioi) against the accused ol pc y.' ' ...

t

THt :■ Abid JOmn.is directed to appear before tlie Enquiry Officer on the date +
lime and place fixed by the I inj|uity Qfficer. f

JlecL'ivL'd m' It^'C Abid Kh: ii 
on /10/20:3 ■ ■

y ^ajccl>ur-Reinnau Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, [vlurdun.

t •
r

L }

ndpnl EPTC Nowshera for information &,-further necessary action with 
'^c .3685-8fi/EPTC/NSR dated 02-10-2023.

Copy forwarded to ihe’Pr 
rclereiicc to his office letter

, t

:
V

t

:
V . .
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;
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r ,*
/The Inqiiiiy Officer(PSP),

Principle lliPT Npwshera in Benovo Inquiry.
iiii i-Respected sir, hill*'■

IRenlv/st itement of Abid Khan IHG submitted as under:
t

1. That I wi£ appointed as constable in 2007 and successfully •
-.f • - i ^

completed coiirses jind then ti-ansferi'ed to;Elite Force where I,

performed niy duties with Zeal and fully devotion.

2. That, I h^e'"best service in-highly appreciated and also 

granted coi u lendation certificates and cash prizes on best ! 

performance. J;p.opy|artached.)

¥

f

e ntire service is unblemished and there is no single
ai tsijjiie-during my entire service..
I iSii'

3. That, m>

complain ae
I

That, I disihissed from service oh 10.03.2022, on the 

misconduct, however, I am mnocent and •
4.

gi'ounds o ■
falsely/inter tibnaily-implicated in the. case and dismissed from
service.

■I:, f 
• ll' ‘ i” -That, dii'pilssal order is illegal against law and. facts and 

liable to be se. asidejon the following grounds.

5.

Grounds;
/

/
/ ise- I i|pither scribed/dedicated/signed the Murasila

nor i arr£ si Idifiiejaccused.
1 !

® That, becaise for talcing judicial remand of the accused, the 

remand wis also not signed by me and the* scribed signed of
I , •

mine is bogus and based ihalafide and having some ulterior 
I 1 .

D) 'ofIjerfpfFicials vjho planned this story.

® That, be’E jse I hso brought these facts of fake sign etc. in
the notic; if Suf briors but jthey didn’t verified my signatures .

and wriiirigs frdm airy relevant expert and nor-sent it to
Forensic S cience. Laborato^ (FSL), for matching signatures 

' *'iand writ

• That, beca

■ :v

V
\

motives

I i
I !



/

-fi tL': /
t/th^LHC Niaz Ali and his brother namely LHC 

Muhamilidd. Taidq done .all these illegal acts with due '
. s'*- V f

deliberat ions and.consultations with accused Kamran without 

informin g ’ me md the superiors ofEoials/inquiry officer 
h [:G]bl| of both Niaz Ali and Iv^uhammad Tariq.

« That, bet :aise no^irapartial mquiry was conductedr'^' ----- '

• That, be :a .ise

perused

• That, befcaiise I t^as not provided .opportunity of fair trial as. 

envisagejd in Aiticle 10-A of the Constitution of Islamic .
. (jE]Tkkir:''.an and principle of natural justice by 

providin 5 he opportunity to cross examine the accused and 

officials

/7.^

Republir not

-ir. • ff -<< '
• That, be :ause I having unblemished service record of about 

15 years
i

M j

® That, bet k£se I was the sole bread earner of my family.

Prayer;
/

It if there humbly prayed to vanish the instant Denovo 

Inquiry is I jwas malafidely involved in the said act being
iii'' ^ ■!innocent

T.-- f *r\. i !
>?

' . w \V*Vo
AbidIChan(IHC 3293) 

S/0 Khan Gul

■A-

R(0 Sawaldher Tehsil &. District Mardan. 
I Contact No. 0346-5491598

■ C/"

1U !

t .
v'-‘ I',V ^./v*

I,
y!
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^QUIRY AGAINST IHC ABID KHAN NO. 3293SUBJECT: DE-NOVE

Kindly reft rb DR^n^ardan jletter No 49?0/EC dated 26.09.2023 Annex-A 
and DIG lAB CPO Pei ,hfiwar"llter No. ,1459-62/CPO/lAB dated 20.09.2023 Annex-B. 

The undersigned was e itLsted for de-novo enquiry in the case of IHC Abid All No. 3293.
' t| !•

|f If e is that IHC Abid Ali-Np. 3293 was dismissed by DPO

“That v\jhiie posted as In Charge. PP Shaheedan (now police Nne
gllgenceifor the irregularities, as per SDPO Rural Mardan Office 

P i' :> ' • f _
letter No. 1299/R dated p.09.2021. Copy of Show Cause: is attached as per Annex-C.
Having aggrieved with he orders, the official file appeal in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Service
Tribunal. The Honour ibip: [Tribunal In its decision dated 24.07.2023 set aside the

i i * ^ *
impugned order and diri'ct De-novb enquiryiin the matterX

Brief fact 
Mardan on the charges 

mardan) was found ne

!1 !•
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ENQUIRY

/
In order t«i probe ifito the matters and ascertain real facts DPO Mardan was 

requested vide this off 26 letter^-No. 3685-86yEPTC/NSR dated 2.10.2023 (Annex-D) for 
issuance of Show CauMi:Ni^ce.^Show Cause Notice was issued to IHC Abid Khan No. 
3293 vide DPO Mar4b i lettei No. 8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 (Annex-E). As per 
statement of allegations:-!

iu

I i
i

■i
On] 01.09.2021, he accornpanled'by.^LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 etc 

^sjled ona Kamran RIO Nawan Kllley Torn with a 30 bore without 
nulnbertqnd unlicensed pistol and 05 rounds during routine patrolling 
vidbjldse FIr No. 10'57 dated 01.09.2023 U/S 15AAPS Rustam.

Or 02.09.2023, he (IHC Abid Khan) has prepared Remand, Judicial
Cfalan and sent it to the Court through FC Ayaz No. 1663 with

i.'. i' i- ' • /
ad fide that^the accused is wajting atrMardan Katcheri. On reaching 
Ms rcjan Katcheri, he found IHC Niaz Ali No. 2G97 ajpn^^wjth accused

I. , f

KanlariijsqLhe handecj'aver the Remand Judicial papers to LHC Niaz
ivmo produced the accused to Ihe Court wherein the accused

couldn't produce any surety, so the Court fined him of Rs. 1000/-, but
int jr tjonall'^e accused regretted jay not paying the fined amount, so
he V as ser i to Judiciqt Lock-up. The main purpose behind preferring
Ju liclal Lock-Up was that on 03.09.2021, brother of accused namely
Anir'-i^^jjsd committed murder vide case FIR No. 869 dated 

1
03’03.2021i. U/S 302/^4/34 PPG PS'Toru, in which, he (accused 

Ks rr ran) w^s also charged for the commission'of crime.

a.
arr

b.

Ai,

;

i|
y
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pifpSP/ fr -estigation Mardah vide his office letter No. 531/PA/lnv: 
f ■ .

06.09.2021, highlighted that accused Kamran in cqnnivance

L’HC Muhammad TariCj No. 6£7 of PAL Office Mardan and his

c. As
datec

wit 1
brcther LHC Niaz All No. 2697 of PP Shaheedan (Now both

i' »

SU! p' 3nd.ed)' registered' the above quoted case against himself,
ill •

on^the day and at the time, of occurrence, accused Kamran 

lot present on the spot and no direct recovery has been made 

him. while on the'next day 02.09.2021, accused handed over to 
PC /iyaz All N0..1663 without handcuffs in the Court, wherein before 

the c 3ncern)ed Magistrate, accused Kamran resiled from his statement 
Wd^ sent to Jupjjical Lockup'mardan. J='jpm .the,..pre|irninary .
j i !i, •; ; ■ . •

!rV‘ it has been found that-accused Kamran in connivance with 

LHiIjMuhadimad Tariq has planned his entrance to Mardan, Jail.and

be(ja
was

from

an I
en< [u

this met has been accepted by all.
th,g.a^\(e discussion, the involvement of IHC Abid Khan in thisd. Frc rr

ep sudey plan can't be ruled out.
';i i i ■

The chare .e |h'^et\vas received, by IHC Apid Khan and submitted his reply to 
*of2023 (Annex-F). On 11.10.2023^DPO Mardan was requested 

. 3791-92yEPTC/NSR dated 11.10.2023 (Arinex-G) for provision of
enquiry officer on 11.' 

vide this office letter Nc 
relevant record and rebordihg statements of the officials in connection with the enquiry. 

Based on the reply submitted by IHC Abid Khan, statements of witnesses FC Sajjad 

Ahamd 2979,
I

FC Wak3eJ 2644, FC Ayaz Ali No. 1663, ASI Khalil ur Rehman, LHC
Niaz Ali and LHC Tariq p|distria mardan vyere.recorded.and made the part of the enquiry.

Statement of IHC Abig ^han was cross examined. Statements of IHC .Abid Khan and
f ■ I . • . -

Statements of the witnesses were also crossed examined. All th&.yatements,a.nd,cross , .

examination/ cross questjons were signed from the witrress.
•1iOn 13.1('.^p23 relevant record i,e Daily Dairy Report (Annex-H) and 

Photocopy of FIR Nc. JlSiiAi!/ 1057 (Annex-J) were, produced/ perused in detail. 

Furthermore, statemer s of Mcf^'rar PP Shaheedan, HC Amjld , Muharrar PS Rustam 

ASI Yousaf and the then Moha^rar PS Rustam ASi Zahoor were also recorded and made 

part of the enquiry. •> /

I
I !-

f ■•Ai
• p

i

^'j ' -Uv - .

t
I
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Reply/ Statement of (Hdl'^bid Kfean <Annex-F) Is reDroduteed as:-

3
/

•>i: !:i

•'5

a. That 1 was appointed as constable In 200,7 and successfully completed
]

course s and theft transferred to Elite Force where i performed my duties 
with z^a and fully devotion.

b. That, 
comme

c. That r \

•t-
I h^ye |best service in highly appreciated. and also granted 
>r Slbtlon certificates and cash prized on best performance.
1^^, entire^service is unblemished and there is no single complain 

against r,ne during my entire service.
dismissed frcjm service cfn 10.03.2Q22, iDn the .grounds, of 

misconduct, hc^wever, i am innocent and: falsely/ intentionally implicated 

In the :aseland dismissed from service, 
e. That, ' h hiissaf order is illegal againstiaw and facts and liable to be set

wasd. That.

)r the-follftwing grounds.'
i--,- ;>'-j

aside 

Grouridk
f■?.

That because 1, neither scribed/ dedicated/ signed the Murasila 

nbr I arrested the accused.
T |a^’j because for 'taking judicial remand of Hie accused, the 

remand was also not signed, by me and the scribed signed of mine 
i^bogu^and based on malafide and having some ulterior motives

I

other officials who planned thjs story.
That, because I also brought these facts of fake sign etc, in the 

[
notice gT Superiors but they didn’t verified my signatures, and

i, j...
^tiri^srfrom any ;relevanl expert and npr. sent it to Forensic 
Laboratory (FSL), for matching signatures and writings.
Tiat, bIcause the LHC Niaz Ali .and his’borther namely LHC 

ly uhammad Tariq done -all these illegal acts with due deliberations 

and con^ltations with accused Kamran without informing me and 
tt 3 |upvj.icrs officials/inquiry officer perused the CDR of both Niaz 

j^j.b'fid li/luhammad. Tariq.

T lat, be^causB no irripartial inquiry was conducted.
T lat, because 1 was not provided opportunity of fair trial as 
e wisaged'in Article 10-A of thetonstitution of Islamic Republic of

•.

P^klstar^ and principal of natural justice by not providing the
oppbhunity of cross-examine the accused and officials.

I : 11 *

[Tlrdt, because I having unblemished service record of about 15
!' *

yjars. j;' |
T lal, because I wa;5 the sole bread earner of my family. ‘

>•

; I
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Prd^Jr'i'i -V

|.;F

It ij t lereforje.humbly prayed to vanish the instant De-novo Inquiry as i 

wa J i nalafictely involved in the sad act being Innocent

Statement/ Reolv (Annex-U of FC Saiiad Ahmed Ho. 2919 Is reproduced as:_
.

I stated tt at! posted at PP Shaheedan at that time. IHC Abid Khan was
H li'Ali,was Muhatlrar of PP Shaheedan at that time. Daily Diary 

- i ' ' J:-'
.I IC Niaz All. I have no knowledge of the saltTF^iR in which vye-aire
e I seel the Murassila, nor I have seen the accused, i'have not

1^- '• r; 4. . • f
Hence this is my statement and is' based on truth.

Statement/ Reolv fAnnfexhlVlLof EC.Wakeel Mo. 2644 is reproduced_as>

I reply tf Lfwrittep .statement that the RiR has been filed/ registered on 

accused Kamran just t) ,thow progress. 1 have neither seen the accused Kamran, in the 

Police Post nor have I
no knowledge of the sa djFIR. Hence this is my statement and is based on truth.

the incharge and LHC 

was run/maintained by 

summoned, neither ha' 

signed the Chailan/ Faiti.

i-n thefcasB property, j have npt signed the chailan/ Fard. I have

pf FC Avaz Ali-No. 1663 is reproduced as:-Statement/ Reolv (Ann5^" •
On 02.09.2023. ^ iobtained chailan frorn PS Rus'tam and submitted it to Judicial

Magistrate. Meanwhile rsceived call from LHC Niaz Ali of PP Shaheedan, to bring missal

of T5 AA in the custody o.yHC Ab]d Khan in the.name of Kamran to Katcheri. The accused
wil) come to the Katchri I'.'bring the said In tne notice of Muharrar stafL VyhenJ.-reached ihe

i , ' ■ .'
Katchiri LHC Niaz Ali v as present along with accused Kamran. After a while the brother

of LHC Niaz All, IHC yi ll^bmrr.ad Tariq also arrived at the katcheri. The accused was
j- *'■ . '■ i, •

handed over to. me to p roduce him before the court; The court has ordered the release of
♦ r .

the accused upon the presenj^tion of tw'o guarantors; however) the accused did not 

produced guarantors. D en the court fined the accusfed for Rs. 1000/-. However the 
accused told that he di i not haj/e the fined amount. The court ordered to lent Rs. 1000/- 

from someone, howeve r le |wa^ using delaying tactics. Then I told LHC Niaz Ali to pay the 
fine, but he also denied., Ifhen the court ordered to send the accused Kamran behind the

I ^ r :
bar and issued Jail wa rcj.nt. Thpn I sent the accused Kamran to District Jail Mardan and 

obtained receipt from je il authorities. Hencej this is my statement and is based on-truth.
i•,y

fr i.liipv' Ii

i

I :5
f

!
i.»;.
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Statement/ Reply /Ann ‘XrOiibf AS! Khalil urRehman is reproduced

j f ^
On G1.09 2I323,. I ^ASI Khalil ;ur Rehman was posted on General Duty ^on 

01.09.2023 at PS Rust ini. Neither 1 registered FIR Np..1057 U.S 15AA dated 01.09.2023 

against Kamran Khan

as:-

•I •syb NoSr^Habib R/O Nawan falli Toru, nor I signed FIR.. The

murasal of 15AA had n' tt landed over to m/s by LHC Niaz All and IHC Abid All.
i ' ! • I- ■' '

Statement/ Reolv iAnnea LhC Niaz Ali No. 3333 Is reuroduced

I wds perforhiing-duties with IHC AbId Khan at PP Shaheedan on

as:-

That
i

01.09.2023. A yopng ipzn was arrested with unlicensed pistol along with 5 x rounds of 
s 11611® Kamran Khan S/0 koor Habib R/0 Nawan KalliToru.ammo who disclosed h 

IHC Abid Khan seit Mi n sila toPolice Station Rustam and FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA dated 
1.09.2021 at PS Rust ir i‘roistered. On 02.09.2023 Muharrar Staff has produced the 
accused before tf e co jr S'whicb Is not in my knowledge, because I was on Check Post/ 

Naka Bandi duty with HC Abid Khan on 02.09.2021 vide DD, Report No. 04 dated 
02.09.2023. I ha\k no l^owledge that the accused Kamran has been released by the 

court or send behind the bar. ’ On 03.09.2023 at .the jurisdiction of PS Toru incident of
' i •'

murdered took place, j^i^ran 5/0 Noor Habib was nominated in the FIR vide No. 889

PS Toru. As at that time the accused Karman was behind 
the bar in FIR No IDstt fi/S 15AA dated 1.09.2021 PS Rustam. The Police declared the 

FIR of PS RustamI as p ej- planed/ scripted 'drama and confined me.;ta.quartecjguard for.pe 

days vide DD Ni!). 13

dated 03.09.2021 U/S I

lated Q5,09.2021. Later on t, was dismissed from service on
I't •«*

09.03.2022, on th;e pretext of an offence I did not committed. Having aggrieved on the 

decision i filled an Insts ncappeal at KP Service Tribunal. The Honourable Service Tribunal
!" I^T

set aside the imp 

proved innocent Jn D

'j!

Ill
ugmen|';pcdet.and ordered for restoration of my services. I was also 

i-iovo enquiry conducted by AIG Inquiry CCP Peshawar, SP 

Headquarter Peshawail and DS)^ Legal CCP Peshawar, after recording statements of the 

witnesses. As I an pro/€ d innqjcent in theDe-Novo enquiiy and I had did nothing wrong. 

As Constable 1 have nc p)3wer to registered, FiR against anyone nor can .1 release any one.
'• .

Statement/ Reply fAnnejxT^l of LHC Muhammad Tario No. 1608 Is reproduced as:-
f:

I I was performing duties at PAL office for one year. OnStating to

05.09,2023, 1 waS; pres srit at home and received a call from Police Line Mardaq to report 
to Muharrar Police Lint. I'^was ^bhfined to jQuarter Gua/rd due to FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA 

dated 1.09.2021, -PS f u^tam was registered against Kamran, and was sent to Jail. On
03.09.2021 the accusfecf was ipiso nominated In FIR No. 889 d5ed 03.09.2021 U/S 

302/324 PS Toru I was|Wl!egiOiy involved In planning.,of registering FIR U/S 15AA for 

some ulterior motives. I was performing my duties at PAL Offi^ mardan and I had no

f. • 'Cs

.!
.•f
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someone. I also did notpower to. register -IR ii j'pjRu'stam and PS Toru and to.arrest 
know the accuser Kar r in, nor know abqut his enmity.'Later on 1 was dismissed from 

service on 09.03.2022. T le Honourable Service Tribunal set aside-the impugement order
i ■j ' . •

[icjp of my services. il was also proved Innocent tn-De-novo enquiryand ordered for restora 
conducted by AIG inqjjiiy CC!^. Reshawar. SP Headquarter Peshawar and DSP Legal

CCP Peshawar, 4fter lecording statements of the witnesses. Record of FIR. 889 dated
' ' ' ijj .

J^lToru, and witnesses therein was also perused by the .officer. I 

tie;de-jti:!/o enquiry and the. court decision was declared as per
03.09.2021 U/S 302/32ft 
was proved innocsnt if 

law/ merit.

i.-

1
-J • ; .• /

iex-R1 of LHC Amiid No. 265 is reproduced as:-Statement/ Reolv (An
!

!. Hd: Am ic.Zpman No. 265.performing General Duties at PP Shaheedan 

since 31.12.2021 As jtl; is^ no permanent Muharrar at PP Shaheedan, therefore, 

documentation/ is iue e at receipt duties are also performed by me. The said incident was 

occurred 04 x mo iths jr or to my posting at PP Shaheedan. As for as Daily Dgiry dated 
01.09.2021 is corcernU‘^1 had checked the entire rec/ord. but did not find Daily Dairy. 1

•• i • •

along with Incharge P^ jShaheedan checjted the record room PS Rustam but in vain. 

However since pot ting [^t PP Shaheei^n all the Roznamcha Record are present in 
record of PP. Hen :e th ^ ^ 'my statement and based pn-.tr,uth.

Statement/ Reolv fAnijex-SI ofASI Vousaf Khan is reproduced aS/-

I, ASI Yc ufiaf present Moharrar PS Rudtam stating that ! am performing 

Muharrar duties at PS R .istam [Vu'ce 30.05.2023. As Muharrar PS is the custodian of all 

the relevant recdrd. /.ttested Photocopies of the decided case U/S 15AA alongwith 

Departure DD,Report, ^tte^tediphotocopies of Registered No. 19 alongwith Original FIR 

Book is also prodiiced i le.rewith before the enquiry officer. Hence this is my statement... .. .

Statement/ Reolv (Ann 5XrT1 of ASI Zahoor Ahmad is reoroduced as:-

✓

i

\ 1»
l|med tljie then Moharrar PS Rustam stating that

CjSP City Mardan. And on the same date at 1700 hours 1 
returned. My departure land ^rlval is present in the‘PS Daily Dairy. As for as the 

registration of FIR No 1057 U/S 15AA dated 1.09.2021 PS Rustam is concerned, it 

registered before jny ai ri' a|. Hei*ice this is r,ay statement

i Zalpoor A
I

0830 { was appeared
on 01.09.2021 at

(
!•
rlii

‘IIi-i ■,.;•
• .' »•'

•• \ ■ 1 .
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iss E!<AIWINATI(!)NCROSS QUESTiqN/Cil<
(

Cross QLiestion o!n IH(: j ^bid Kinan No. 3293

When di I fou receive the charge sheelf? From which office it is 
issiled? D d youlaffix your signature on its receipt?

Question:

It Sheet ;on 10.10.2023 from DPO office Mardan
jgh l^zaUUadir and STfixed my signature on receiving slip.

1 li‘i'‘ •
jea'd and write English? Who explain it to you?

Recblvec 
thro

Answer:;

Did you
I ca 1 reall Englistit, and understand a little bit. However my Class 
Felljsw A Iv Dcate Abtd explain the charge sheet

Question; Who wri el^he reply of charge sheet? A^nd who affix the 
sigiiatur^f

Answer: The repl^ was written by mB„and I affix the signature on it.
Question: Whiire w ei p|j()u on 01.09.2p217

Answer: I was at nome on a routine Shab Bashll’ ;l did not recall the date,
Hoviever pjroper entry^ has been made at Daily Diary, i return from, 
home at morning bn 01.092021.
Yod did nfet fully understand the English, however your reply to 
the char je sheet is In English, who prepare the rejaiyTbr you? 
i prepare i '^he rej^y i,n Urdu, and an advocate at Katchehri has 
translate I it ip:pntiish, and itis my reply.
Wh^n di l.|clu departed for checking/G^sht on 01.09.2021?

Atrmornihg did not recall the exact time, proper entry has been made 
In dp. r

Question; Wh|) act oinpanied you, and was it a mobile patrolling or foot?'

1 went or private vehicle towards PS Rustam for patrolling. No one 
wasj with rT\e.

Question; When yc u w^nt on patrolling from PS Rustem, was it mobile 
patrollfn ^ sr igot and who accompanied you?
It was m( patrolling, round about 0900 to 1000 hrs. Did not 

lember about the officials.
dlyou conduct mobile patrolling?

At RustajniBazar.iNawan Kalli, Mouta, Sheren Khan Chawk and 
Shaheed an Kalli etc. ;

Question: Whbre d d^you have your lunch?

Answer: I do! not rfernembef.

Question: Did you PP Shaheedcin during patrolling, a(ijdld..yoLLCQntect ■
anyoneV 1 '
I did not jc to PPrbiit I contacted LHC Niaz Ali who was on General 
Duty anc a so maintaining the Daily Dairy. Did not remember the time. 

Question: Why did y >u contact LHC Kliaz Ali? '
I I ; . ’ .

Did :not remember the time, but LHC Niaz All told me regarding 15AA 
FIR He' /£ pass it bn my behaif to Muharrar staff PS
Rustam 01 registering FIR agd i replied him to pass the same.
Did you kfecl dbtail form LHC Niaz Ali i;egarding challan/ FIR?

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer;

Question

Answer:

Answer:
s .

Answer:
rem.

Question: Where d
Answer:

I

Answer:

Answer:

Question: 

Answer: No. rM
;

aaew
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84If
if^ixed \|our signature on Murasalta.?Question: Did you

Answer: , No.
Question: When di i you return from Mobile Patrolling, and did you asked

anyj deta il from UHC Niaz A|i7
Did jnot r Jiriembe^ the time, lintry has been made at DD. Niaz AH told 
me that t leM|}d judicial hasj'been prepared and theiaccused-ICamran 
will :om£ jt(|ippear before the court hy tonqorrow.
Did the i ccusedpas present in the PP? *

!

Answer:

Question:

Answer;

Question:

(
not ?e2 him af PP.

read case FIR No. 1057 dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15AA 
against karman^
1 did not e|nembi|r' regarding Case FIR nor Judicial Remand. 
WhUdose^r^eover in this case7

if-lU t
No ecov^ri^has been made.

Question: Who sec M the parce[7 i

I die

Did you

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

f
Thdre w|a4 no parcel, It was a progressive case. Nothing ^^.as' 
recovered bh'the spot; normally the Polied file such progressive cases. 
License i las beeriobtained from the friends and registered the case. 

Question: Didjit we s^a progressive FIR?

Answer:
I

•IYesAnswer:
I ' i j r

Question: WhV yodicVi^ not;.affixed yo,ur signatures.on Muraslla, despite you
allmw Lh C^Niaz Ali to pass the FIR?
As [ told snriier. It is a practice in the PoliceiStations' that Name of the 
accused i%passed .through 'A/ireless Set^or mobile-phone'and-FIR ts--- 
registere i.j'Niaz /^!r:afRxed my signatures on the murasla and told me 
that! I hac ^^xed‘four signatures, and prepared Judicial Remand. 

Question: Whl> prqduced tjie accused Kamran before the court?
!i j' ••

FC jAyazi Hasiprought the Judicial Remand documents to the court, 
andlwas jn|cbijtag,.yyith LHC.Niaz Ali. •
What ha 3||ehed 'Lxi?

Answer;

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
■i

FC Ayaz told me that the LHC Niaz Ail aiongwith acegsed 
•ei^hed .the court. Brother of Niqz All LHC Tariq also reached 
. iFhe. Honourable Judge has fined ^ the accused Kamran for 
/-| The accused Kamran was reluctant to pay the. dues, nor 
Dfluce a|iy guarantor. The Honourable Judge has ordered to 

I’xc^Used Kamran to Jail. FC Ayaz has sent the accused 
Min hand

The accused Kamran fall fn which Police Station, and where did 
FiRiof 111/^ registered?
He [is If e^vresident of PS Toru Mardah-. Case FIR of 15AA was 
regijstere i pt PS Rustam.
Your ioqafPdlicQStation name?
PS UabbfanM^fdan.

,k;!;M i
Lo[jal P( jlip Station name bf LHC Niaz Ali and LHC Tariq?

Latfer or 
Karliran 
the Icour 
RS.I100C 
did he pi 
senid the 
Kaifiran cuffs. s

Question:

Answer;

Question:
tAnswer:

Question:
iPS Sadd ar^ Mardan.Answer:

I /I

i''t-
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i



L
h

/

y g/

ir" ■t-
here the murder occur, in which Kamran wasd[ and w 

id? ir
The murjiejr occur on 3.10.2023 or 4.10.2023, FIR has been registered 
at PS To 'ulii ‘ ^
When did|/ou know about the FIR?
On 5.09 2ij)21 orf|6.!l9.2021, when SP Investigation message me to 
appear tjefpr^ihlhi.

Question: Whatdii ||^0'd6, when you knew about the FIR against Kamran?

Answer: i narrated fhe same story to SP investigation. ’
Question: What ar iciirit di ii j'ou receive upon registering the bogus FIR of

15AA? ^
I did not eceive ^ny amount.

k

Question: What an ohnt did LHC Niaz Ali give to you?
I did not e ieijre ^ny amount.'

Question: Did you (u 'ow the accused Kamran or his relative?

Answer; No.

Question: When ydu[were dealt with departmentally and dismissed, did you
take anv action against Niaz All? ^

Answer: I did not iir,ig against'Niaz Ali, however 1 told him and his father that 1
will dealt v\$th therhras per POshto tradition at Jirga.

Question: Did you |fiip:df;iy complain sjgainst Niaz Ail to high-ups.

Answer: No.

Question: When d 
nominate

Answer:
! fj. t

Question:
Answer:

I

}
Answer;

Answer:

^ •

Ll...■ -----
V

rV I

QUESTION / ANSWEF 0N FC SAJJAD 2979 DISTRICT MARDAN

Question: Who wa^ ijnaintaining Daily Dairy at PP Shaheedan?

Answer::

Question:
Answer:

.W-
i

LHC NIa
Where v .ei^ |fbu: posted on 01.09.2021?
General bljity at PP Shaheedan, Police Station Rustam.
Where V ai Inch^fge PP IhC Abid Khan on,01.09.2023?

I did not ’elTiember,;

How ma ly time you spent at PP on 01.09.2021?
I was pre slnt.atfi^P for the whole day.

i.. hi I i
Did you kuqwthp accused ;Kamran?

lit-

Question:

Answer:

Question:
f

Answer:

Question:
-

Answer; No.
i-. •

\{>id Khbn arrest anyone on 01.09.2021?' 

e nembor.:. .
jsted the accused Kamran, and what did recover from

• ■M t 
1

<rtQvy,| !
c4a\itfianything regarding 15AA or murdered case?
5 Abid Khan was dismissed; ! knew about bogus FIR. 

k iaz Al. issued any FIR or arrested someone?

Question: Did IHC
I did not 
Who arr 
him?
I did not 
Did you
When IH

Did. LHC
I did not krtow.

.»Answer;
Question:

Answer;
Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer /

4
:

■BOB iinffTiTin
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QUESTION/ANSi/tfER Hsl FC VfVAKEEL 2544 DISTRICT MARDAN
i

raaintaijilng Daily Dairy at PP Shaheedah?
|y'Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Who was 

LHC| Niaz 

Who was 
LHd Niaz

fm.
f reparihg documents of Judicial Remand?

Jirichai-ge LHC Niaz AH 

1 did not f er lemb^r.
Wh* re w 51B you posted on 01.09.2021 ?
At PlP Sh aheedan. Police Station Rustam/

' i •

Wh^t did ^ou know about the entire story of 15AA and Wlisai 
Muqadima^ I
LHCf Niaz ./|iiljias told IHC Abid Khan that it is not a progressive case, 
and IHC itlfd khan told him to issue the FIR.

Didjyou sign theiPert?

r
on 01.09.2023?Where wQuestion:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:
Question:

No. :3' ■

Did-you (row the accused Kamran?^ • :
1 did not pnbw.
Wh^tarr o jiridiJi'^ydu receive?
1 dicj not feleive any amount.Answer:

QUESTION / ANSWER dsN FC .Wf AZ1663 DISTRICT MARDAN

Whja told j^'ou regarding judicial remard?

LHG Niar Alitipas told me on telephone to obtained missal from IHC
AblGl'm.TW'and brings it.

I i • •.
Didithe ac::;used Kamran was present you reached the court?

Question:

Answer:

Question:
When I reached the court and contacted LHC Niaz Ali, he told me that 
he is alsi i Ipming'and later he came with jthe accused Kamran.

! V' "

Answer:

Did you lproduce the accused before the court?
i , 1

LHC Niaz^li toltj me to produced the accuse before the court and I 
producei 11 lejpccjjsed before the judicial magistrate.
What di I j tdppened next? ’

Thd cou t |ias accepted the bail of the accused based tirTprodtrctiuTi of 
twoj guai arators qffi^ thousand rupees. However the accused did not 
produce I |uaran^ors. Then the court fined the accused for Rs. 1000/-. 
The acc(is]ed was reluctant to pay the fine. I told LHC Niaz Ali to pay 

he was accompanied with him. Then I obtained orders from 
and sut^t the accused at Mardan Jali,

A 7idlil<f ^ know about the case?

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

the>fine i is 
thelcour 
Did IHC.........

1 . t.! til
I diji not |ci bU.

Did IHC Abid Khan give you any directions?

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

I

f..
No*

1

}

I- /'*

Sana
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j^i lik Khj’"n‘was present at PP on 02.09.2021.

I did notfec w him.>

know th'e accused Kamran before or saw him at PP. ‘'
;r • ..i i,-/-

v-Tifti dul^f.g appeai'ance before the couit.

Who wds accompanied with, when LHC Abid Aii brings the 
accuser h apipri to the court?
After sof ]e tinje brother of LHC NIaz All, LHC Tariq also came to the
court. ir“ I • ■ V ^

f ,

QUESTION / ANSWER 0)N ASl KHALIL UR REHMAN DISTRICT MARDAN

Did IHCQuestion:

Answer;

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Did you 

No. I sa

Answer:

affix yodreignature on case FfR No. 1057 dated 1.09.2021 
\ PS Rustam?

Question: Did you 
U/S15A

NoAnswer::

Question:

Answer:

I

Whsrev efe yiau^posted on, 01-09.2021?

I was pcsftd at PS'Rustami however I did't remember where does I 
was. r*

■ijo aff signature on pIR?

I did not mow. i 
What did )|iou know about the case 15AA?

Question: Wh f
Answer:

Question:

Answer; I ornly ki oy'maLIt was a bogus case, and may passed on mobile 
phdne. ' ' • v

IHC A 3id, LHC Abid All or LHC Tariq discussed anything with 
abo Jl the case.

DidQuestion:
yoL
No.!Answer;

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

f..
Didiyou know the accused Kamran?

No.!

writ^lthe FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA.Didiyou
r id 1No.!’!

I
QUESTION / ANSWER QN LHC NIAZ ALI DISTRICT MARDAN

k
Whbre v ej'e youioh 01.09.2021?^

I was prg stfint at PP Shaheetlan PS Rustam. __ _
Whpre V ejjBi i(t3u[.on 02.09.^021 ?
I was at Wpkabafldi/ Check post in front df PP Shaheedan alongwith 

IHC Able Khan.

.*
Question:

Answer::

Question:

Answer;

Question: Did you know the accused Kamran before?
■■ '-TPT : ■ '

No.,Answer:

Did|you'contact|wIth the accused Kamran on phone?Question:

Answer:

Question:

.r
No.: . ':|

X[\'* \
Didj you ^i;?'est trie accused Kamran in front ofPP? 
I diJj not

i

i !
Answer: ar est th^ accused Kamran, however IHC Abid Khan has 

arrqsted Ithb accused the Kamran. /T1

■1 •>
I

I

. t." }

B
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pi epgr^ d ocuments of Judicial Remand of the accusedQuestion; Did you 
Kaijiran?
No.i

I

Wej'e yoLi!(vere present with the accused Kamran at court?

t

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:
Question:

i

No.i i,.-i
3i|ott}pr LHC Tariq^visited the court?

Wl'a^i was on Nakabandi in frpritof PP Shaheedan.
brotlien^LHC Tariq remain MM at PS Toru mardan.

Did you

I dk: not 
Did you:

Yes.
Did! you 
witli the
I did not

Whpre w 
At F^AL 0

i'
I

k^ow about friendly relations pf your brother LHC Tariq 
accused Kamran, and they contacted on phone?
<ii!ow.’Answer:

Question:

Answer:

j-HC tariq perl!ormlng duties? 
fice h^ardan. ’

- .......-V--

involved in the enqury.Wh f LH'; jfariq f?'as been 

I did not know.

Where \a

Question:
Answer:
Question:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

1as^lHCAbid Khan on 01.09.20Sl? 
PP bhaii 2(j'd2n PF'Tustam.

On^hat ia^

. I

LV'^.jd IHC Abid went on Patrolling from PS Rustam.
hpi.Abid Khan came back to PP i;ound about 1145 to 1200.

Who ch liked the Murasila 15AA against the accused Kamran 
and whq affixed'his signature? ' ' .

:t alked the Murasilla, nor I affix^ the signature. 
p0'ed theTemand documentsY

Yes but
I

1 dip not 
Whp pre
I did not kriow.
DIdjyou albWiFC Ayaz All No. 1663?

Yes[ I knt Iwjde is performing duties in Police.. 

Where vla^ PC Ayaz All posted at that time?

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer: PS pustin.
Question: Whbre v\|efe yoUvPqsted atUiattime?

Duties afc PP Shaheedan.
Who wei e| l/|p(iavrar PP Shaheedan at that time?
No one, iv 5ry.JDn^aintaining DD including mine.

Question: Whb did cise Fl^ 15AA wab registered against the accused
Kamran *

Answer; I did not :n

Question: When ar d
Karjiran'
On 03:0E

Question: Ho\^ did y

Answer: During ei iq

i

t

t

f

GeneralAnswer;

Question:
Answer:

I

9

0W, IHC-Abid Khan is responsible for it.

where did murdered case registered against accused
i

.202^iat;PSToru.
i i ‘ ^ .

!)u knc^w regarding murdered case?

uiry, ‘

Answer;

I
I i

9/•.f

i! I

MktwmFitn mm B
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Vr !R• VfeiliiHow mu jli ^amount you and your brother received from accused 
Kanfiran;

■i ■

i
Question:

Nothing.
i

How mu :f

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

{amotintdid |HC Abid Khan received?

I did not j :npw.

On PT.OJ .2p2j1 what kind of duty you perform?

Nakaban i\ ihe front of PP Shaheedan from 0830 to round about 
1200 hrsi '
Where li Id Abid jchan did arrested the accused Kamran?
Somewh sr ^ out tlje PP, and did not bring to Police Post.

j rf • *' } " * f
DIdiyou a ked with Wluharrar Staff of PS Rustamx^arding.15AA 
case?

r

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

■No.Answer:
'i!:' ’■

QUESTION / ANSWER IC ’lHC TARIQ DISTRiCT MARDAN

« ow-th^ccused Kamran?

Did; you pave any contact with accused Kamran on mobile 
phone?
My be, I vas.^MhfPS Toru;.
Did you liflve any contact with accused.Kamran on after or before 
01.09.20 21
May be, )i 11 donitremember.

Didlyou m set or.oontacted IHC Abid Khan before 01.09.2021? '

Question: Oidiyou
V''

NoAnswer:: ;
Question:

Answer;

Question:
f

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
f

Yes I kr 
contact c 
Did; yoi 
02.09.20

e»y IHC; Abid Khan, maybe we meet, however we did not 
njphone.

jwent fthe court alongwith theQuestion: accused Kamran on

No.:Answer: «
kfi^ow FgAyazAli1663?

p,
3 ny batch mate, 

rr eet with PC Ayaz??

Question:

Answer:

Did: you 

Yes, he 

Did youQuestion:

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer;

Question:

Answer;
Question:
Answer;

...LYes fr.
Did you b ptlfjer;serving oriServed in Police department? 
Yes, LHi I- iiaz Ali is my brother.

WherevjreS^ LHC5 NiazAli posted on 01.09.2021? .

At PP SI a

i

leedah PS Rustam, 

re PC Ayaz Ali posted on 01.09.2021?
f

Where v ^e 

I did not <r ow. r
e 'E! itiCj Abid Ali posted at that time? 
ilhargeiPP Shaheedan.

the posting of L^C Niaz All at PP Shaheedan?

Where v r
I

He was h 
What was
Genera! D Jty.

/■

!
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Whi^ wei b: {fou gone to the court on 02109.2021 when the accused 
Karpran i/v ns appeared before the court, 
i did not ]q.

wei e:

Question:

Answer;
t •.

you dismissed from the services?
!

Question: Why
Answer: I wgs cor fi led to quarter guard and then dismissed from the services,

dueito U A^ Gascon the accused Kamran.
Question: Ho\^ mu :t ‘artjoqnt.you received from accused Kamran?
Answer: Notiing, jit 'give kny amount to IHC Abid j^han.
QUESTION / ANgWEF (l>N HcUlWJID ZAlVlAN 265 DISTRICT MARDAM —

•IWhen w ir n^you I'Osted at PP Shaheed^n?

Since 31 12.202l(.
Why yoL

The! reco
Wh^t is 
Karpran' *
As far a: 1 knew.flh'at IHC Abid Khan has registered an FIR, and he 
wasi su'sf lebded. Before it JHC Abid Khan wag MM PS Rustam, and I 
was postsdat PPiBatroch PS Rustam. I knovir IHC Abid before it./*\

Question:
Answer::

Question:

Answer:
cid no^produced the record of 01.09.2021?

rd i^ot' ^^.'I^sent at PP. 
li“'
he deta led regarding 15AA case against accusedQuestion:

Answer:

t

QUESTION / ANSWER fiN 'iisr'yOUSAF KHAN DISTRICT MARDAN7*

t
When were you posted at PS Rustam?

Since 30 0 ».2023i'Muharrar PS Rustam.
( IM ;

What wa s recovered In case FIR 1057 U/S 15AA, at what serial 
number t s wrltfen in Registered 19? ^ - - -
Unlicensi'd.sp bqre Pistol was reccvorGd. ■ Entry has been made at 
Register Naj-[(9 At serial No. 988. Attested photocopies have also 
producer jhbfbwith.

Question:
Answer::

Question:
t

Answer:

Question: Didjoriginnl FIR No. 1057 is available at register No, 01.

Answer: Yesi ava
producer

la^le^atfi^gister No. 01. Attested photocopies have also 
v herewitff Tor perusal. ^ .

DidilHC A&id Khan-has served with you before, and you 
------gni2e| his s|gnatures?.

Question:
reco 
No.!

Who affi the signaturesion registering FIR? 
ASI Khal i^rRehr|ian. ■

pw ASI Khalil urjRehman,

Answer: 111I;’I

Question:
Answer:

Question: Didiyou

Answer:
and know is signature?

! know ASijKhalil ur Rehman but did not recognize his signature.
I' i

i-If

fV',! 'V*..
fi

j: :y..
I
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Nl IaSIIzAHOOR AHMAD DISTRICT MARDANQUESTION/ANEjWEF.Cj

Question:

Answer::

■

rq your posting at PS Rustam?

ncider t occur and IHC Abid Khan incharge PP Shaheedan 
mjjrasala. 'l was performing duties of Muharrar PS Rustam. I 

as Muharrar 2/3 months before it. 
see the Murassia sient by )HC Abid Khan?

What WG

When this 
sen| the* 
was post sc 
DidjyouQuestion:

Answer:
r-

iiiNo.
^1 ilci 'KbJn'visit PSon 01.09.2021?

I did not fernember.
Whjj brii id the Wiurassila written by IHC Abid 
theFIRuSit-GSTf-f^ i * '
LHC NiacAli has-brought the Murassiia, arid the FIR was registered 
by/^Sl K iglil ur Rehman.

As a Mu iarra;(‘ did you report arrival of LHC Niaz AM and Murasilla 
atOD. j .
I had mqd^ the arrival on 01.09.2021 at 1610 and 1620 vide DD No. 
24-25.
Didjyou rdpogni^esignature of.ASl KhpliturRehman?

I did not emember.

Who wa i he accused in 15AA, and what did recovered from
' i |;i ■:

S/p Woor Habib R/0 Nawa Kalli, ^oru Mardan. 
without number arid 5 amrnunitions were recovered. However, the 

was notibraught with Murasila.
Recoveiiyjwas handed over to you?

; t’" f
On! 18.C12022 Handed me unlicensed 30 bore pistol with fixed 
charger ^l^ngwith 5 rounds.

Did the

DidilHCQuestion:
Answer:

Question:

!

\
and who registered

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
f • i

• mQuestion:
Answer:

Question:
hln]?
Kamran Pistol 30 boreAnswer:

recovery ,3L..
Question:

Answer:
;

e ^oj^ry were seal^ed in parcel?Question:
Answer: No.j

Wh|en tf e murasilla was sent to PS, did anyone contacted you 
frojn pH sjhahee.dan, or told you about the incident.

Did the ic cusecf Kamran wjas brought to PS Rustam?

■ : '!i
: j •!! t' i
loW the accused; Kamran?

•T. •

tigated case RF^ 1057 u/s 15AA?

Question:

■i 3.-^ fNoAnswer: ■

Question:

Answer: No.;
Did you |cQuestion:

Ansvi/er: No.
Who inv e 

IHCAbk lj:han.

When c >rj)plete chailari regarding the case was scnt,^and who 
affbc th€ s igipiatures on it?
On; 3O.i)9|2!023 ^complete ichailan was sent from SHO Khalsta 
Rehmar

Question: I f. 1
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

ML
> f
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3xamination of IHC Abid Khan said that he was called from PS 

Rustam for patrolling. During tjie: patrolling LHC Nlaz Ali called'to him via mobile and
jaf 15M and ask for permissidn to pass the FIR to PS Rustam, 

which was allowed by hirli. He further said that that It was a progressive case, and In such
f . i,

case no accused is c rrps^ed on the spot, nor direct recovery is made on the spot. 
Information regarding ac [used and recovery made thereof is passed on mobile phone to 

Muharrar staff of concerned Police Station, and FIR is registered. He did not ask any
^ i- ■ ' ; ,

information from LHC Niaz Ali, ^or did he affix any signature on the Misal. Nlaz Ali himself 
signed all the docume \tk IHC Abid Khanlalso'denied.'any. relationship with the accused 

Kamran. In cross que stjon he told that \ had already told all the information to SP 

investigation Mardan. pd^w^yef he did not file any application/ complaint against LHC
J:' •

BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICERFINDINGS FROM THE

In cross1.

informed him about FiR

!•• i-Niaz Ali.

FC Sajjac ^hrpadjfSlQ. 2979 Ip his statement told that he was present at PP 
Shaheedan on 01.09.20:1.3. He .disclosed that he did net see the accused Kamran at PP, 

nor he knows regardirjg’any case. Later on when IHC Abid Khan was dismissed form 

ovV abouithe bogus FIR.
L'-;' ^

FC Ayaz 1.663 disclosed in cross examination that he bring Remand 

paper on to Court on the-directions of LHC Niaz All. On arrival at court he contacted LHC 

Niaz Ali and in while N az All. came to the court along with the accused Kamran; Later his

2.

services he came to kn

3.

K
brother LHC Tariq also came, to, the court. The accused Kamran was presented before the 

Judge obtained the Juc ical Remand Warrant and sent him to jail.

|.R'4hman also denied affixing-|iis signature on the on FIR 1057 

US 15AA. He was not! a.ware of registering FIR, however he accept The fact that 15AA 

bogus case was passe 1 «:}n mol:'le'phone.

ASI Khali4. a
I

V

f
LHC Nia: ^li 333p in his derailed statement stated that he was present on 

duty with IHC Abid Khan! that tiie-5ccused. Kamran was arrested with 30 bore unlicensed 

pistol and 05 rounds ai jir|i|^ition. The accijsed Kamran was arrested on the spot and IHC 
Abid Khan sent the Mu axilla toiPS RustanJ. In cross.examination LHC Niaz All stated that

i • ’
lie was present on Nal a|Bandijin front of PP Shaheedan when the accused Kamran was

arrested by IHC Abid f h{in. However, he denied his visit to court on 02.09.2023. In cross
{ . I ‘

examination he stated tqat FC |Ayaz Ali 1663 was posted at PS Rustam. He denied his 
Muharrar duty at PP S i4h^eda|n. He state d that he was performing duties in front of PP 

alongwith IHC Abid Khtr|.ilh‘cross examiriation he stated that IHC Abid Khan has arrest

5.

i-
k

•
f

/'■

iI
^4

f'- i'
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S( im^where outside, the PP, . however in written statement he 

accepted that the accu^ej ijK^mi^n has been arrested in Ws presence.

LHC Tari(

the accused Kamran

I
i i cross examination stated the he is the batch mate of FC Ayaz 

1663, which show 11< t lhey.|<ndw each.olher. He also did not give any clear Statement 

regarding his relations \ i/ith the accused Kamran.^ -

in^an .No. 265 stated that he just know that IHC Abid Khan has 

je li'sterihg bogus F(R.

is crcis examination stated that case pb'perty-fSO" bore-pistol • -

^1.057^,1! U/S 15AA is presenj'in PS Malkhana. Proper entry has 

Np. 19. FIR has been registered by.ASI Khalil ur Rehman.

6,

No.

HC Amjtd 

been suspended by on
7.

ASI Yousat 

and 05 rounds) of FIR I Jc 

been made In Register

8.

\ i
Zahoor A{if^idd;|he then Moharrar PS Rustam stated that he didn't remember 

his statement. Later olj.psteSci that at'the-.tlme of- registering FIR he was appeared 

before DSP City Mardati. However-in cross examination he stated that the Murasilla of 

LHC Niaz Ali to PS Rustam. He further stated that he made entry 
dpted 01.09.2021 at 16:10-1B:2{) of^-eglstering FIR and stated that 

afjixed his signature. The muraslllla was against the accused 

F'ajbid HIO of Toru; however he did not receive case property on
• 51J V

the spot. Later on lljiq^'Abidj Khan handed over case property to ASI Yousaf on

9.

15AA was brought by 

into DD vide No. 24-25 

ASI Khalil Ur Rehman 

was Kamran S/0 Nooi

name

18 01.2023. Proper eiitrJes have been rnade in the relevant register to complete,,

record.

FINDINGS BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICER

After per lij pf tlje relevant record, going through to the statements of the 

witnesses and cross qi l^itions/examination following facts comes to the surface:-

On 01.0^2 023 3^16:10 hrs.case FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA was registered 

or Ha.^ld R/0 ofjToru on th^ Murasilla of IHC Abid Khan. The 

a id 30 3ore pistol unlicensed and 05 rounds were recovered from 
ipDfllfpIshaheedarr was written on the murassila. Murasilla was 

mis signatures. Crime scene/ Naqsha Moqa were also prepared

1.

against Kamran S/0 Nc 

accused was arrested 

him. Time 1530 and 

written by IHC Abid wit
1

by IHC Abid Khan with 

FC Wakeel 2644 ani 
documents have signed 

Ali is taking the respor

iffixlng signature.|Signature and statements of LHC Niaz Ali and 

affixed^, on recovery memo/ fard maqboozgl. All the relevant 
by IH^ Abid Khan. It is strange that neither Abid Khan nor Niaz 

si 3ility for affixing signatures. Upon careful examination, it becomes
j j.

evident that all the signa pre^ on the docuijients are distinct from one another.

I n\ ■

7
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IHC Abid Nhan admitted in his statement during cross-examination that he 
'(G'^7-21 U/S 15AA. and LHC Niaz Ali informed/passed the 

information to PS Rus am afteif obtaining telephonic approval. The question still remains 

unanswered as to wh] and how the resident of Nowan -Kali Toru came to Police Post
t •

Shaheedan with an urlit ensed]30-bore pistol,.IHC Ab^d Khan admitted in his statement

that, while on patrollinc duties, ILHC Niaz Aii had called him and suggesting registering a
bogus FIR in order to £ hiv/ progress. IHC Abid Khan has confessed to committing the act

t ii • r - .... - • •-
of registering a bogus I IR.jwhich constitutes a crime in itself.if f.

Similarly, \n his initial statement, LHC Niaz Ali stated that they apprehended 

the accused Kamran v 'ith an unlicensed 30-bore pistol during a routine check in front of 
Police Post Shaheedan,I’yeb dteg cross-examination, he denied his earlier statement. 

There are significant d screpancies between his initial statement and his testimony during 
cross-examination. Fu, ttxer^ore, his brother LHC Tariq also admitted that he remained 

IVIM at Police Station T jriir.

2.

was aware of FIR N).

3.

.i
\ ■ ‘v

5

The key wtness |FC Ayaz Ali admitted In both his statement and cross-
I

examination that he re :6fved directions from LHC Nlai Ali to bring the Misal Miqaddima 
and Remand Judicial, 

were present, with all 

also arrived at the coi 

willfully did not product t^em, as the production of guarantors was not an impossible task 
to LHC Niaz Ali and LHCl Tariq. Likewise, when the court imposed-a-fine of-Rc;.1000/--on

the accused Kamran, l-ejchose|Q;’go tojai! instead of paying the fine'
(

Based on !the aforementioned facts, it becomes evident that the entire
i’-l'ii ■'

scheme was orchestr^f^J yvlth; the clear motive of imprisoning the accused Kamran in
ilEfibr rljuves. The arrest of accused Kamran far from his home,

the filing of a bogus FIF undei" 15AA. the presence of different Signatures of IHC Abid
!

Khan on ail the docunieats, the-suspicioup statements of Muharrar AS! Zahoor Ahmad, 
the false statements o 

ail seem to compose 

examinations of LHC (vfa

4,

LI|3on arrival at the Court, 
instriji^ions being Issued by LHC Niaz Ali. Meanwhile, LHC Tariq 
rt|wiieni.the court ordered the-pfoduction of two. guarantors, they

LHC Niaz Ali and the accused Kamran

5.

order to serve certain

P SI Khalil ur Rehman, and^his denial of the signature on the case
icenesl of a pre-planned drama. The statements and cross-

.!'! i
|:Ali ai^ also inco|isislent and.cpntentious.

i
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gMQUIRY OFFICERCONCLUSION BY THE ir^

I

Jnbilthe previous enquiry file and relevant records, carefullyAfter revlj
perusing/ studying the ‘ Itatenrients of the \witnesses'‘and cross-examinations, and 

considering the principhs of jus'tice, the following, conclusions have been drawn as an

inquiry officer. /A .r
i

R No.|;iC57, dated 01.09.2021, under section 15AA is bogus/The case FI 

baseless and contrary to t ielfacts.
fc.' 'I

1.

!
i'

ejbehinci...^gisterirg the FIR under section 15AA seems pre­
ice a saie passage to the accused Kamran in the case FIR No. 

3:14. dated-: 03.09.2021. at PS Taru.

i-chitects .af the plan were LHC:Niaz All and his brother LHC 

Tariq. who later included JH'tf Abid Khan in the scheme. Despite being aware of all the 

facts. IHC Abid Khan feWiained a part of the plan, providing benefits, to the accused
I ^

Kamran and contributin 3 fo the massacre of justice. .
ASI Khali Lr Rehman and ASl Zahoor 'are giving false statements and 

intentionally enabling a sc fe passage for IHC Abid, LHC Niaz Ali, and LHC Tariq indirectly.

';ii ■
i; >

The motlN2.
planned, aiming to pro> 

B89 under sections 302

The main3.

4.
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RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICER:-

V

Forgoing n !/(4w the above fo][owing action is. recommended 
j, S-i'*' i., i

Stringent dnpartmental action should be taken againTt BC’Niaz All ancTL-HC 
or oth|.' police personnel. This would discourage involyemeht in

1.
Tariq to set an exampls 
similar deceptive activil ie f, ensuring the prevalence of jiSstice.

Major Puini4hnieatl.of IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 is recommended to be intact, 
niii

Departmt n; It a'ction is also recommended against ASI Khalii ur Rehman and 

ASI Zahoor for attempt ng to conceal the facts and mislead the enquiry officer.
t* • •

Given that ijne registration of a false FII] and shielding any accused from 

punishment is a crimini il :ict in itself, IHC Abid Khan, LHC Niaz All, and LHC Tariq are also

to be dealt with in aeco'd ance vyJth. the Pakistan Penal Code separately.
■.t;f

p iFtlivo enquiry is submitted forperusal, please.

2.

3.

4.

Report of5.

I
L ••

f
I

(AbtttuHayee)PSP, UNPM 
Principal/ Enquiry Officer 

Elite Police Training Centre 
Nowshera .
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OFFICE OF ,tHE
paspLiCT POLICE officer;

IVIARDAN

i
I

I t

, TeINb. 0937-9230109 8t Fax No. 0937-9230111
l:i ^ ■EmailJ o-?mdnuaama».com •

I •!

Dated H ///^V 31)23T
/INo A

!• .
S.; feoW GAtfclE NOTICE •

IHC Abid Ivlmn N(k103 (0^^0.3293), while posted as In-chaj-ge
. ,P? Shuheedan (now B^'e liirie'^Mardan) have been:dismissed from sen-ice on accannt of 

sjiuwme ai;rest .of on|. jSii^an - resident of NEwan Kille-y with a 30-bare without 
number/unlicensedp st^p 1.the;; area of PS, Rustam vide ease FIR No. 1057 dated bl-(N-202l 17/S 
15AA PS Rustam i, i c dl aboratiqn witli-LHC Niaz AJi No.3333 & LHC Muhiuiin'iUd, hiiiLj 
N.1.160S (both brothers , ini’dismissed) v'ho was actually present at Nawan iCilJey (Toru)-nt tha'l 

proved fi'om |ij:, QDR -aital'ys.s. He was produced before cancelled court on the 
following day and jvas f ued Rs.lOOO/-, however, in a deliberate and preplanned ino\ e, he 
Inicntionully refused to^-piy the fine, rcsultamly he was sent to Judicial lock-u|i. Ihc main 
purpose of accused jeo be m'resied and lodging in Jajl was to .have a plea of alibi and to get 
himself of absolved :^op |l ^ig|charged i.'v a murder case vide FIR No.889 daled:03-09-20;^l U/S 
3(j2'124/34 PPC PS Tbju which was committed by bis brother namely Amir Sajjad alter due 
plaiinitig and couspiijacy,. '^'hercin.be (accused Kamranj was alsoj;;h*&rged:for the cuinniissj.on .ol

• i.**

lime, as

Icrime.
Xi. /4^

In! tl is ’connection, during .the course of Departmental Enquir)', conducted 
by Mr. Adnan Azarn th^ t len SDPO Sheikh Maltoon, held responsible you of gnu'c miseanducl 
cc lecoinmendcd for naji;)! punisluneiu.

. |r ■ - 1 :

you have been reinstated in service on’the direcLibn.s of K.P
Service 'I’ribunal and pfo igeded; against departmentally (De-novo) tlirougii Mr. .-\bvlul UiJ)'cc 
ihiueipai EPIC Nov'shefr, who alLfir.ftilfillment necessary departmental process, submitted hi.s 
findings to tliis-ofl ce |y de Ms. office lener No.'3Sa1-52/EPTC dated* 19-10-2023, holding 
iviponsihle you of gj avq n usconduet and recommended that major punisliment against > ini to be

i
♦

tnuic'..
r •

p:B plbre, it is proposed to impose Major/Mmor penalty as envisaged 
ur.Jer Rules 4 (b) of ha-b.yberPakhtunkInvaPolice Rules 1975.

:e. I'Nuieeb-ur-jRchman Bugvi (PSP) district Police, Oillcer Mardan. 
o.eiyise of the polweifi^jestel-in.me ur.(ler Rules 5 ^3) (a) & (b) of llie IChyber i^alduunklnsa 

IV'licc Rules 1975 cull j;ou.ca Shc’.v Cause Finally ns to why the pi'oposcd punishincnL 
slh)iiid,|iot be awarded tc,> DU. ' ‘ • .....

b| • d
i'rep. y ^hall reach this office within 07 days of receipt of this Notice, 
sumed that you'have no eNplanation to offer.

i * \

are.liberty to appear for personal beating before the undersigned.

tl H^n} i

1!

fiiiing:)vhich: it \\
i-

■f Y^.u
* > /

.1
!■

I \
Received bv (Najeeb-ur-lielutisin P^P

, District Police Officer, Miirdan.
f: I- • •;i

720231 fDuieJ; 'V.
I •i :. •i

l
fr i / .\
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ict Police OMcer,"The worthy, Di it 
Mardan.

I .Respected’sir-,,

ReDly/statemenit of Afaid Khan IHC submitted is under: *
. i-

fi

1. That I was appcinted as'.constable -in 2007 and successfully completed
courses and the^ transferred tg .Elite .Force where I performed my duties 
with zeal and full 'ilkevotion. • ' •

2. That, I have* ft 3st ■ service in highly’'appreciated and also granted 

commendation p irtificates and cash prizes .on best performance."^ (Copy 
attached.)

3. That, my entirej lervftce is. unblemished and ther_c-.vis..no...single eomplain, 
agamst me during py[entire service.

4. That, I was c^|ru!ssgd from service on ,10.03.2022, on . the grounds of
misconduct, how* ver^T am innocent and falsely/intentionally implicated in 

the case and dism ssed J-om service. . ‘ ‘
5. That, dismissal h der. {isi unjust against the' facts and liable to be set aside on

the following grni inds. . .

-X f

fiiGrounds: , Mf'"
* That, becaus i I neither scribed/dedicated/signed the Murasila.. nor I 

arrested the afcc used. •
0 That, because Jor t^ng judicial remand of :the accused, the remand 

also notsigned hype and the. scribed signed of mine is bogus and based 

malafide and i J^ing some ul^'erior motives by other officials who planned 
thisstoiy. I ‘ i \
That, because 1 alsg .brought these facts of fake-Sign etc. in the notice of 

Superiors bu1.|.tlieyi didn't verified my signatures and writings from any 

relevant expel and.nor sent.it to Forensic Science Laboratory (FSL), for 
matching sigr a ure? and writings. ■. , -

» That, because jt (e l|Ic Niaz ;M and his'brother namely LHC Muhammad 

Tariq done ^ bese illegal .acts widi due deliberations and consultations 

with accuse^ K^an without 'informing ihe arid the 

officials/mqu|r‘ ojEfiber pei*used the^CDR of both Niaz Ali and 
Muhammad Tja-iq. { ’ '

o That, becaus^n ||jm|ipaitial inquiry was conducted;.'

was

superiors

a! 1

✓ Page 1 of 2
{■ ' f

it
■ ^
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That, becausis 'was not provided opportmuly of fair trial as envisaged in 

Article 10-A 5 ^-tp^Gonstitution of Isl^c Republic of Pakistan md 

principle-of h 

examine the
itur^: justice by not providing the opportunity to cross 

Lc iijised-and officials.'- 

That, becau^#] 'ha^gunblemished service record of about 15 years, 
e That, becaus^] wag,the sole bread earner of my femily.

Prayer:

ii is therefore burnt b prayed to file the instant:Denovo Inquiry as Twas falsely
' and malafidely inyc ? eld in the said act being innocent.

■i'j' ‘ ■ f ■ , ■ ■■ ■'

ft
i

■

;•

‘ /•.V

AbidXhanilHC 3293) 

Contact No. 0346-5491598
i.
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^ StRIctPDLIlEE'iFlilijEi,
■i L ^::MA8DAN;; ;'■ j

Tt] Hd; 0937-p23oios & 7ax No. Q\ a7-923C&ll 
Bmalli dpDinilnittomall.crfm •' I ■ ^
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{ S-•V.I ’ -I

/PAT "‘ •• 'I '• .: - llj !: Dat!A, Zf/No'- I r/2023 .i

t5feNTAf..-n>E-NQV0^ ENOUTRV nffjWbABlAllcfaAN NO.IOJ
prdcf vdll: dispose-oa'*a. Dcp^ Jental?vfbfe-no)|6) pnqwo’

Police ROleTfffririhitia o 1 ag^0G ^bia ^en ^K530j;| Id Wpy9'3>, iii i||c the allceiti inns 
ibat|while,(iQSlpd_M In4 h ige oi 11

both hrniiiei's
mow cUsmi^'from spifc 4) jl^radspt of Ndvfan Killcy rni u
wiili iiSoVbore withouthi inb^^Urast aipiaLV^|‘(Qs|lb^ fatb jd ia hiea af >S Rnsiniu \ ije 

-^'ba^Eliyjl^^te^datEd^ l^taall' pfcsenl n; Nawniu- : . >
KiUjiy| (Totu) at the tir K :oi;&,a5reeed. afa:est;^^^^ tbpj || iCDB !ai alysis. He nvns
proa'uceawfere'uie coni e ned'ipWdri the^ollovHnli^ jsflne^Ra.lO^/. However, in n

dcb|Mralennd .preplaimej.^ov|j*^lntenUo^ jy; ^ .finey hi np he was sen) In
Judicial Lack-up.The.'ni& !5ijp^pio(|iuad‘i'^i^i^S Mil 1 lij soff it ■: a 1 wiis to have 

-= P'R NO.SS0

si' *%' ■
• AiAiVSaijadrafJffr due p ai hini,ii,cj)nsi)i&J;,-i:r tyhiahlii'e inis^ Ciimra! 

foijfhc commission ci^ ) d'tiith
pta of alibi in'murdeti I ifyit j^|ii r L false

shpuinn hip arrested :in P ilict -Steilpailllistarii. . /Hefeas'ln:! iKi^'j V je wa:
ihuMinie. •■ ‘ *' :. ,y ; . / ;

I ORnr.it ciNTiKP i
[- i-I' . r* '• •' r :

• This undiir

•09-2021, he lit
coUuboruiion v^th LHC

- z- '

s broliicr uuniely
V as also cliiirucd 

JI • ^
iiran to uci hiiu

f I
2 against him 

|!ir:sent in Tom ;ii

( ;

• *•’> ' t

!i * I:*'

ftAfe |h«i;'^leg^hs:.'iew- llni.;:w|p-est^ji|h8c!-.(beinp -ihe
course of departmental je It ^iry^nduc^byW,'^^^^^ .phje,! eti SD|>6kcikh Muhnnn

^ viiie his omce letter No 5 d/S^SlCn-id^'l^ • ioilfin'^ SatU fthis lolf ce Stale,nen. „i 
■' “tBistipllrimPlip^iP^ -lOf : I, lh|;iLused ,.|lir,nl

■ Sfrv^if%ijpl,:h,bw:Cfe t|ot{i. iWilLc this nilie.
NdJi 076.77/PA dated 0, :f M|a;&^ub|i„g n^p!j|iaaiw atisji |ry. th| ,htn HPO Mm.Inn 

vide “"S'pra^ ^ JjL Not21£3-27/PA daled
r(i;p3-2022dismi55edlteAbi|KhS)W|d:sefi^Mi-^:^;^^^^ l;'i; ■ ij f

:

i
I

* .
I

ir. m-”4/ 1.• . .r
■ ;;

■f'
•■•;•>..;

V .
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BETTER COPY*/

OFFICE OF THE 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAIM
Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111 

Enioil: dpomdn@amail.cQm

No. 10002-7/PA Dated 22/11/2023

ORDER ON DEPARTMENTAL fPE-NOVOl ENQUIRY OF IHC ABID KHAN NQ.^oa

This order will dispose-off a Departmental (De-novo) Enquiry under 
Police Rules 1975, Initiated against IHC Abid Khan No.203 (old No.3293), under the allegations 

that while posted as In-charge PP Shaheedan { Police Lines Mardan) on 01-09-2021, he in 
collaboration with LHC Muhammad Tarlq No.627 & LHC NIaz All No.2697 both

now

brothers
(now dismissed from service) had shown arrest of Kamran resident of Nowan Kllley Toru 

(30) bore without number/unllcensed pistol and (05) rounds in the area of PS Rustam vide 

case FIR No.1057 doted 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam, who was actually present at Nawan 

Killey (Toru) at the time of his alleged

one
with a

as proved from his CDR analysis. He 
produced before the concerned court on the following day & was fined Rs.l 000/-. However, In a 

deliberate and preplanned move, he intentlonolly refused to poy the fine, hence he was sent to 

Judicial Lock-up. The main purpose of accused to be arrested and lodging in Jail was to have a 

plea of alibi and to get himself absolved from being charged in a murder case vide FIR No.889 

dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Toru which

arrears was

was committed by his brother namely 
Amir Saliad, after due planning & conspiracy. In which, he (accused Kamran) was also charged 

for the commission of crime. Thus, IHC Abid Khan abetted & connived with Kamran to get him 

plea of alibi in murder, case vide FIR No.B89 PS Toru by registering a false case against him & 

showing him arrested in Police Station Rustam, whereas in actuality he 

that time.
wos present In Toru at

After the allegaHons leveled against him were established during the 

of departmental enquiry conducted by Mr. Adnan Azam, the then SDPO Sheikh Maltoon 

vide his office letter No.634/St-SMT dated 13-12-2021; In pursuance of this office Statement of 

Disciplinary Action/Charge Sheet No,226/T dated 01-10-2021,

IHC Abid Khan

No. 1076-77/PA dated 07-02-2022 & founding his reply as unsatisfactory, the then DPO Mardan 

vide this office OB No.633 dated 09-03-2022, issued vide order No.2125-27/PA doted 

10-03-2022 dismissed IHC Abid Khan from service.

course

the accused official 

vide this officewas served with Final Show Cause Notice, issued

mailto:dpomdn@amail.cQm
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J|& |'t[li,A,i« ^-pnp-e-02 ■

ia^s^iqljri-^ttofidireGtinDs.nl: li,P,
,1 aated.2ic0-2023/issiied'yide orfeiVendorscmeni Nu'

■ ; i|«i|»dfl j e.n^:eaq. :ry;yfd/4i#office S»

|| jilI !d fO-l,o;20:'d..//^jiS^ed.thr^h Mr. Abdui1duy>;e, ^

Iwjpilit fel# Enquiry diificertaUp ddihqfifeofficffiH^Hsiblij^ .

. ..'jr.-. ..

: ir
i;

!! Service..
J
!l

I’ ^

Ujl'vTdipo.nsible O'; grave...-jriiscondnct, by Enquiry Oi'lieei-, 

lija f| ai Show Cause hhJt^^^todwKhyber PakhtimldiW^.Po^*^4 '" ‘ 
).9293/PA d-aed to^w^ch. ^s,.li^aljsniuLoi;y

;

mAIi
wi s:si irvje I 

issued '^K e d isr

'•■il i/ceiiJiid
'•■■Pi ^i^# ;i' ’ I•:-•-•

■■ ■■• . •- • ••»{<• ,.'V-' '

••'■■■.

- I
h'V 'I *» ' ' *. I fHq^lidfaiH

JU .,I,V auj-L reask Ills jlelens./ thu; die unHersiBnE^emg,flutbqrity:.uy®dadbira|

,umislimaJtl<,::disffi^Sivtyn^ervic(iwirlrdfiec£:frqmi:(I9-93§0222m.exerciseal ihe

;\eMiedin mi-under P? lij5erRul^s-i.97-:)v •

i \Vas,i«ai'ci i,;}'QR.pn Ji:6rl 1^2023, during which, he liiiled:

V

•,i J ^VK
.i •jr:-.cu 2 i K t

■i- V /:fl^nieebrur-d.^ehqjun Bugvi) PSP 
. : ■ iv -^JJ^trictEoUce Officer; '

f.. -.'■■

fbrvi^ai'dyd for Morn'adon & n/action.
y ■; ._,•• -r. - . ’• ' ■ ,. f •• • •

fy [ilnapiedlDr- .Genei*af- of 'Splice Internal Accountability ir.iCM-

r.

■lir:. .1'• r

.f.iCoty
! >

!1 Tht • IJepL
Kliybej.* P il< itunkhw i ■ Peshawar .with ,refferehce to liis: good urrice 

^lated'k-10-2023'.

li'i'i'r

if**ir iktP ^ ‘EPtC ' Kowshera' ^ wltenr^fer^^ his office Idler

No 3,i;51-5 V ?PTC da ed X9-ilO-2C23..
Tll'pSP/I^asvh^rdti;!.

-11 I'h,^ EjC^P ptf Mar..lan.
<l\a ii^u) (H RMIsjjPO OJ&Ge^ai'dan. '
Sl'I'I i'l ) ^ardan-w^^y^^eits. ';

No 1^31-3 

2) Thiji-?rihi
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Lafer-on, he was reinstated In service on the directions of K.P Service

Tribunal vide office O.B No.l923 dated 22-09-2023, issued vide order/endorsement No. 

(sic) dated 2-09-2023 and a de-novo enquiry vide this office statement of Disciplinary
(sic) N0.8982/PA dated 10-10-2023 conducted through Mr. Abdul Hayee, 
(sic} Nowshera wherein the Enquiry Officer held the delinquent official

was

responsible
(sic) leveled against him and found him guilty of grave misconduct.

Being held responsible of grave misconduct by Enquiry Officer, 
a Final Show Cause Notice, under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police 

(sic) issued vide this office No.9293/PA dated 19-10-2023, to which, his un-satisfactory 

(sic) was received.

(sic) was served with

Order

IHC Abid Khan was heard in OR on 16-11 -2023, during which, he failed 

his defense, thus the undersigned being authority awarded him 
major punishment of dismissal from service with effect from 09-03-2022, in exercise of the 

powers vested in me under Police Rules-1975.

No.2314

Dated 21/11/2023

to give any cogent reasons in

Sd/-
(Najeeb-ur-Rehman Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, Mardan.

Copy forwarded for information & n/action to:-

1) The Deputy Inspector General of Police Internal 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar with reference 

N0.1631-33/CPO/IAB dated 24-10-2023.

2) The Principal EPTC Nowshera 

No.3a51-52/EPTC dated 1.9-10-2023.

3) The DSP/HQrs Mardan.

4) The E.C & P.O (DPO Office) Mardan.

5) The In-charge Lab (HRMIS) DPO Office Mardan.

6) The OSI (DPO Office) Mardan with 157 sheets.

Accountability Branch 

to his good office letter

with reference to his office letter

!

1
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0346-5491598
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ORDER.
This order will dispose-off the departmental appeal preferred by E?i.-SS S^ 

Khan Wo. 203/3293 of Mardan District Police, against the order of District PoIit;^'‘

! .'iMcor. Mardan, whereby he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from servi'y:> 

■■'i-l- OD; No. 2314 dated 21.1T.2023. The appellant was proceeded against a de^uw ' 
*i-parlmenta! enquiry under Police Rules 1975, under the allegations that he wliiP- 
poctGd as Incharge Police Post Shaheedan on 01.09.2021. he in coHab,oration with LH'- 
Muhammad Tariq No. 627 and LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 both brothers (now dismissed 

horn service) had shown arrest of one Kamran resident of Nawan Killey Toru with a (30) 
tjoie without number/unlicensed pistol and (05) rounds in tlie area of Police Station 

i.'t.Main vide case FIR No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA Police Station Rustam.
actually present at Nawan Killey (Toru) at the time of his alleged arrest, 

jicjvod from his Call Data Record analysis. He was produced before the concerned 

. I'uit on the following day and was fined Rs.1000/-. However, in a deliberate and 

i M-' plannecI move, ,he intentionally.-refused-to pay the fine, hence he was sent to Judici"’! 
.'ok-up- The main purpose of accused to be arrested and lodging in Jail was to liave 

of alibi and to get himself absolved from being charged in a murder case vide f IK

'N\\o was

11

i
WnPSi) dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG Police Station Toru. which wu-;

irniileci by his brother namely Amir Sajjad, after due planning Si conspiracy, in wliicli, 

it'! (accused Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime. Thus, IHC Abid 

Idian abetted and connived with Kamran to get him plea of.alibi in murder case vide r-llt 
f io.noo Police Station Toru by registering a false case against him and showing him 

Trusted in Police Station Rustam, whereas in actuality he was present in Toru at Ihn!

f.f tn

iHtlC,

After the allegations leveled against him were established during tfu^ 

of departmental enquiry conducted by Mr. Adnan Azam, the then Sub Divisioii^il 

I .;dtce Officer, (SDPO) Sheikh Maltoon, Mardan the accused Officer IHC Abid ICIian won 

.'■rwod Willi Final Show Cause Notice and founding his reply as unsatisfactory, the tlion 

t Mr.tricl Police Officer, Mardan vide his office OB No.633 dated 09-03-2022, issued vi'b' 

ler No2125-27/PA dated 10.03.2022 dismissed IHC Abid Khan from service.

Later-on, he was reinstated in service on the directions of Kiiylt' ) 

aiJitunkhwa Service Tribunal vide OB No.1923 dated 22.09.2023, issued virl'

. .rder/eiirlursement No.4952-60/EC dated 22.09.2023 by the District Police OfficGr, 

Mriidan and a de-novo enquiry was conducted by Mr. Abdul hlayee, Principal EPIC, 

Mowsliera, wherein the Enquiry Officer again held responsible the delinquent Officer 

uimI recommended him for awarding major punishment. He was issued Final Sliow 

‘ ouse Notice to which his reply was received and found unsatisfactory.

The delinquent Officer was heard in Orderly Room on 16.112023, dunng 

■/hich, he failed to present any cogent reasons in his defense, thus the District Polit 

■'iiicer, Mardan being authority awarded him major punishment of dismissal iVn* 

■) vi(;e with effect from 09.03.2022.
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Feeling aggrieved from the order of District Police Officer. Marclan, the 

'!‘|t'i>l!Rnt pieferred the instant appeal. He was summoned and heard in person in 

' !' l:jrly Room held In this office on 24.01.2024. ■.

From the perusal of the enquiry file and service record of the appellant, it 
been found that allegations leveled against the appellant have been proved beyond 

■ny oitadow of doubt. Moreover, the Investigating Officer of case FIR No. No.G89 dated 

' 09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG Police Station Toru also affirmed the involvement of 
■I'P'^llant in this heinous criminal case because Call Data Record of accused Kamran

tn;’;

!);

'^'V“riled that he was present in his village Toru despite his arrest in case FIR No. 1057 

01.09.2021 U/S 15-/\A Police Station Rustam and on the very nejct day he came 

‘ lUstrlct Courts, Mardan from his home where from he

/!•

was sent to District .Jail, 
The accused Officer namely Abid Khan No. 203/3293 (appellant) staged the 

of the FIR for sending accused Kamran to Jail just to facilitate him in a murder 
[lie brother of the accused planned to commit after two days. Hence, the

Ivnnienl of appellant In such like activities is clearly a stigma on his CDnrlijc:i. 

' lore, Liie retention of appellant-in-Police Department will stigmatize the prestige of
■ fie Police Force as instead of fighting crime, he has himself indulged in criminal

■ ;i'/iiies. Moreover, he could not present any cogent justification regarding his

I! !\:i 1

Keeping in view the above, I, Muhammad .Suleman, PSP Regional 
Officer, Mardan, being the appellate authority, find no substance in.the appeal, 

iefore, the same is rejected and filed, being devoid of merit.

Order Announned.
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(MUHAMMAD/SULEMAN) PSP 
RegionahPolicje Officer, 

Mardari.

V/ £1.. L JWmlyl// }
Copy forwarded to District Police Officer.'Mardan!^foMn/w/natidn and 

nssary action w/r to his office Memo: No. 200/LB dated 21.-12.2023. His Service

JBS, Dated Mardan the

'' nid is returned herewith.

( ft****)



VAKALAT NAMA

NO. 72024

kP /^ 'A
44;/ HU,.

IN THE COURT OF

(Appellant)
(Petitioner)
(Plaintiff)

VERSUS
(Respondent)
(Defendant)

i/vy^,
Do hereby appoint and constitute TAIMUR ALI KHAN, ADVOCATE HIGH COURT, to 
appear, plead, act, compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as my/our 
Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, without any liability for his default and 
with the authority to engage/appoint any other Advocate/Counsel on my/our costs.

I/We authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and receive on my/our behalf all 
sums and amounts payable or deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter. 
The Advocate/Counsel is also at liberty to leave my/our case at any stage of the 
proceedings, if his any fee left unpaid or is outstanding against me/us.

Dated 72024
(CLIENT)

ACegff&D

TAIMUKALIKHAN 
Advocate High Court

BC-10-4240
CMC: 17101-7395544-5 
Cell No. 03339390916
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